

Bundaberg Canine Club Inc



EASTER EXTRAVAGANZA



Friday 7th April to Monday 10th April 2023

Bundaberg Recreation Precinct
BUNDABERG QLD

These shows are conducted under the rules of the Dogs (Qld). A copy of these rules may be perused at the Secretary's Office.

Expert Pet Nutrition™

ADVANCE™

Join the ADVANCE™ Pro Team to enjoy great benefits & discounted prices.



Free delivery for orders over \$95



Exclusive discounted prices across ADVANCE™ products for our breeder community.



Free puppy kits for litters



Scan the QR code to sign up





ShowManager.com.au

"More than just online entries"



Full Integrated Club Accounting

Club Membership

Club Raffles, Meetings & Training

Live Results, Digital Certificates & Automatic Results

Application for Titles and so much more!

F R E E & A V A I L A B L E N O W !

See why more clubs than ever are switching to Show Manager !



info@showmanager.com.au

Minor Puppy Sweepstakes - Judge: Mr B Fraser (Canada)

23	Mrs Jennifer Watt: WACHOWA YOU ONLY LIVE TWICE 4100376857 26-08-2022	Chihuahua (Long)
62	Alwood Kennels: ALWOOD SUMAIRI 3100456123 30-08-2022	Japanese Chin
110	Mrs D C Schaeller: WANORA HARLEY QUINN 4100380108 03-09-2022	Australian Terrier
120	Robyn Scott: MYSTREEBOX THE PHANTOM 4100376449 08-08-2022	Fox Terrier (Smooth)
125	S.Linek: AYLADEE SHAMROCK AT ADORALINK 2100591563 22-08-2022	Irish Terrier
187	Mrs. Tina Grey & Maxeen Hobson: KINTAIL WICKED SPIRIT 4100377855 12-09-2022	Cocker Spaniel
247	Mr G & Mrs R Ritter: ALUBYC LIMITED EDITION AT GOLDIVINE (AI) 4100377030 16-09-2022	Golden Retriever
274	ME & SM Fisher: STORMRISING VICTORIA 4100375764 02-08-2022	Labrador Retriever
292	ANDREA MCINROE: GREYGHOST MARVEL AT SILVASTORM (AI) 4100379192 08-10-2022	Weimaraner
296	Adam and Kim Scard: GREYGHOST LADY IN RED 4100376443 13-08-2022	Weimaraner
417	Ms Sonia A Smith: CELTIC HEART RESOLUTE 4100377202 12-08-2022	Border Collie
423	Ms Sonia A Smith: CELTIC HEART REVOLUTION 4100377201 12-08-2022	Border Collie
525	A & TL CHAKRABORTY & VANSITAR DOBERMANN: VANSITAR OF TWO MINDS 6100138684 25-09-2022	Dobermann
572	Kristen Glindemann: BOSBROS CRESCENT MOON 4100378137 08-09-2022	Boston Terrier

1st 23 2nd 125 3rd 525

Group 1 - Toy Group

Mrs T Okkola (Finland)

Start Time: _____

Affenpinscher

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

1 C D Robinson: **ELCAVEL MY NAME IS 2** 00564320 29-03-2021: Simias Cool Papa Bell - Majomarc Kazari Charlize

1st*

BNOB 1 Dog Pts 6

Australian Silky Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

3 K McNamara & A Clarke: **BALKANA LIMERICK** 3100449075 17-03-2022: Balkana Rapscaillon - Ch. Balkana Non Negotiable

1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

4 Japatina Kennels: **CH. JAPATINA AINT GOT TIME FOR DAT** 7100049622 12-07-2021: Grand Ch C.I.B Karlyermai Aint Wizlin Dixi - Ch Japatina In It To Win It

1st*

Ch 3 Pts 7 Res 4

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

5 Ms. Kerry McNamara & Miss A Clarke: **SILKYCHARM XCELLENCE IN BLUE** 4100375457 15-07-2022: Silkycharm Jetts Shining Star - Ch Willame Klassy Lil Ava

1st*

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

7 Mrs. AC Glass: **CH. DAZZLSILK ITS DIOR DARLING** 4100327461 01-10-2019: Ch. Japatina Show Them Whos Boss - Grand Ch. Dazzlsilk Chaos In Motion

1st*

Ch 7 Pts 7 Res 5

BOB 3 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 4 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

8 Mrs. AC Glass: **GRAND CH. NEUT CH. DAZZLSILK CHAOS IN MOTION** 4100243216 25-05-2014: Ch. Chanwarra Blue Force - Brunkerville Valley Of Jewels

1st*

BNOB 8 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Biewer Terrier

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

9 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: **COSMIQUE LADY ANN (IMP NZL)** 08944-2022 22-10-2022: Nz Ch Impressive Soul Bon Weisse Orchidee (Imp Usa) - Nz Ch Milda Gute Frau (Imp Russia)

1st*

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

10 Mrs C Ross: **KAHLEYVALE CELTIC DANCER** 4100379008 20-10-2022: Ch Blacktree The Gambler - Kahleyvale Melrose Place

2nd

11 Mrs J Ireland: **GRAEDON I'M NOT FOOLIN** 4100379537 14-10-2022: Ch Cudyncae Nobodys Fool - Draycan Try Magic In Me

1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

12 K & M Munro: **CHEVALOVE ROYAL DESIGN** 2100587662 17-06-2022: Ch Chevalove Toberlorne - Grand. Ch. Chevalove Imperial Design

Absent

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

13 Ms. Donna Dickson: **GRAND CH SWINABIE WHEN RUMOURS RUN RIOT** 4100329507 01-11-2019: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Neuter Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

14 B.Gordon: **CH DAVENTRI SECRET AMBITION** 3100421828 28-12-2020: Daventri Secret Whispers - Ch. Daventri Ice Dancer

1st*

Ch 14 Pts 7 Res 13

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

16 C.Ross: **ALEXABELLE EASY ON ME** 2100596012 24-10-2022: Ch Alexabelle Strictly Kosher - Alexabelle Dream Catcher

1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

18 Mrs C. Ross: **SVON DIAMOND CHARM** 4100378125 26-09-2022: Ch Kahleyvale Transcendence - Ch Kahleyvale The Crown Jewel

Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

20 J Ireland C Mibus L Flower: **CH SWINABIE HERE WE COM AGN** 4100337115 12-05-2020: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

21 Amanda J Kleinitz: **BLACKTREE STEAL MY HEART** 3100404853 08-01-2020: Blacktree Whiskey Jack(Ai) - Blacktree Scene Steela

1st

Ch 20 Pts 7 Res 21

BOB 14 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 20 Bitch

Chihuahua (Long)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

22 Mrs J Myers: **KITACO STORM WARNING (IMP NZ)** 01029-2023 12-12-2022: Greek Ch & Nz Ch Mystic Legion Narcissus (Imp Greece) - Kitaco 'S Every Breath U Take

1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

23 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA YOU ONLY LIVE TWICE** 4100376857 26-08-2022: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Grand. Ch. Wachowa Angelica Pickles

1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

24 Gwen Caskelly: **ELLIELANE FRANKIES LIL GEORGE** 4100359341 29-07-2021: Jennichis Frankie N Johnnie - Ellielane Jeanies Lil Soraya

2nd

25 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: **CH. MICROSCHIHUAS WIZARD OF OZ (IMP SRB)** JR73063CH 29-09-2020: Bul.Ch. Hrv. Jnr Ch. Hrv Ch. Ru. Ch. Srb. Jnr Ch. Microschihuas Big Brother (Srb) - Srb Jnr Ch Microschihuas Minnie Mouse (Srb)

1st*

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

26 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN** 4100339802 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

27 Gwen Caskelly: **JENNICHIS BENTLEY LONG JOHN** 4100304327 03-04-2018: Toyopet Jenni'S Bramvers - Pacorro Jarnies A Star

Absent

Ch 26 Pts 9 Res 25

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

28 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA KILLER QUEEN** 4100376715 22-08-2022: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Grand. Ch. Wachowa Susie Carmichael

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

29 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: **CH. CHEEKYCHI FASHION STATEMENT** 2100579500 16-12-2021: Cheekychi A Star Is Born - Cheekychi Dazzle By Design

1st*

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

30 Gwen Caskelly: **ELLIELANE SHAKIRAS LIL CLEO** 4100354105 16-01-2021: Jennichis Bentley Long John - Sunirock Sakura

1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

31 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **GRAND CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE** 4100339801 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

1st*

Ch 28 Pts 9 Res 29

BOB 26 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 25 Dog

Chihuahua (Smooth)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

32 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA CANDI MAN** 4100378869 18-10-2022: Ch Wachowa Workn For The Man - Ch Wachowa Sorisso Penny Lane
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

33 Mrs. Melissa Sticklen: **COUNTRYCHI GEEZ HES SPECIAL** 4100371671 26-04-2022: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Ch. Adrahil Geez She's A Tease
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

34 Mrs J Myers: **CH. PACORRO HIDDEN ACE** 4100337881 07-06-2020: Pacorro From Koals To Ashes - Pacorro Darrie Star Flash
2nd

35 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN** 4100352288 06-04-2021: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Wachowa Vera Wang
1st*

36 Mrs. Kim Shelton: **CHINMIGHTY BLACK JACK JR** 4100360725 01-09-2021: Ch Tarquila Captain Fantastic - Chinmighty Tiny Dancer
3rd

Class 11 - Open Dog

37 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **GRAND CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani

Ch 35 Pts 10 Res 34

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

38 Mrs J Myers: **JENDRIKA LITTLE MISS MISCHIEF** 4100376614 30-08-2022: Ch. Pacorro Hidden Ace - Adrahil Talk Is Cheap
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

39 Mrs J Myers: **ADRAHIL SILVER SKY** 2100581527 11-03-2022: Ch. Adrahil Frank The Butcher - Adrahil Poised To Strike
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

40 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA LETS GO PARTI** 4100354735 12-05-2021: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Wachowa Penelope Brown
1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

41 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **GRAND CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN** 4100314199 22-11-2018: Ch Peregrine Jp Stand (Imp Japan) - Wachowa Wonder Woman

Ch 41 Pts 9 Res 39

BOB 35 Dog Pts 14 R/Up 41 Bitch

Chinese Crested Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

44 Mrs P Harding: **CH FRANZELL KINDA MAGIC (IMP NZ)** 01494-2022 08-01-2022: Ch Franzell All Eyez On Me - Ch Franzell Step'n'out With Style
1st*

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

45 Miss Cassie Hatfield: **CH CASMAI YANKEE DOODLE** 4100355814 27-05-2021: Ch Casmal American Heartthrob - Sup Ch Casmal Misbehavin Madam
 Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

46 Joanne Costelloe: **AUST CH BLACKHEATH MASTER OF MAYHEM** 2100539052 04-03-2020: Ch Mohawk Step Aside Boys - Ch Crest'D Label Dressed N Pressed (Imp Den)
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

43 Joanne Costelloe: **TEREIROA MATUHAKE** 01241-2022 24-12-2021: Franzell Bare At Tereiroa - Tereiroa Rupl
1st

Ch 46 Pts 8 Res 43

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

48 Pamela Harding and Garth Harding: **CHAMPION GUILCROFT JACINTA BLUSHES PINK** 2100553262 27-11-2020: Ch Sherabill Oxford Laser Strike - Ch Ertae Blushing To The Croft
1st*

49 Miss Cassie Hatfield: **CH CASMAI ITS ALL ABOUT SPARKLE** 4100355336 18-05-2021: Ch Casmal American Heartthrob - Ch Casmal Cort With No Knickers
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

47 Joanne Costelloe: **TEREIROA MARAMA** 01242-2022 24-12-2021: Franzell Bare At Tereiroa - Tereiroa Rupl
1st*

Ch 47 Pts 7 Res 48
 BOB 46 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 47 Bitch

Griffon Bruxellois

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

51 Jill Nancarrow: **MAJOMARC EZRA KAZARI** 4100356731 09-06-2021: Ch. Los Chatos Del Norte Rasta Man (Imp Esp) - Shigriff Sleepin Onth Sidewalk
1st*

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

52 Diana Norman & Mark Huisman: **ALYNGA DAISY DUCK** 6100137523 02-07-2022: Ch. Tenayshus Totally Clarence - Alynga Edna
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

53 D Norman & M Huisman: **CH ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY** 6100124335 26-06-2020: Ch Donzeata Royal Star (Imp Uk) - Alynga Ivy
1st*

Ch 53 Pts 7 Res 52
 BOB 53 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 52 Bitch

Havanese

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

56 Ms Lorraine Muller: **RAINVANESE BURLINGTON BERTIE** 4100328270 26-09-2019: Ch Pinemist Red Cloud - Ch Rainvanese Cindy Lou
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

57 Mr G Neave & Mr D & Mrs D Scheiris & Ms P Lucas: **AUST.CH., AM.GR.CH. THAT'S SET TO STUN (IMP.USA)** TS47803501 02-08-2020: Am.Gr.Ch., Can.Gr.Ch., Aust.Sup.Ch. Hashki Just Go With It - Am.Gr.Chp2., Can.Ch. That's Pullin' At Your Heart Strings

Ch 57 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

58 Mr G Neave & Mr D & Mrs D Scheiris & Ms P Lucas: **THAATZ SPECIALS DEVIL ANGEL** 4100380801 09-12-2022: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Ch. That's Set To Stun (Imp Usa) - Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Evertop That's Purely Intentional (Imp Usa)
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

59 Ms Lorraine Muller: **RAINVANESE DIXIE MAY** 4100339013 14-03-2020: Ch Parvik Yma O Hyd - Ch Rainvanese Cindy Lou
 Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____
 BOB 57 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Japanese Chin

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

60 Alwood kennels: **FROSTQUEEN SANZOKU** 2100596953 16-12-2022: Sanuki Kyogokusou Fuji (Imp Nz) - Frostqueen Sophistikachin
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

61 Alwood Kennels: **CH ALWOOD YORI TSUYOKU** 3100419153 15-11-2020: Ch Alwood Naozumi - Ch Chincasa Sumire
1st*

Ch 61 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

62 Alwood Kennels: **ALWOOD SUMAIRI** 3100456123 30-08-2022: Ch Alwood Yori Tsuyoku - Ch Alwood Jaakuna Neko
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

63 Alwood Kennels: **CH ALWOOD INSENTIBU** 3100439150 10-10-2021: Alwood Jaakuna Tanashimi - Hanami Sumi Fuji
1st*

Ch 62 Pts 7 Res 63
 BOB 62 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 63 Bitch

Lowchen

Class 11 - Open Dog

64 T Ellem & D Freese: **AUST CH BEAUQUETE ON POINT**
 Absent 4100326907 28-09-2019: Sup Ch Paceaaway Tophat N Tails - Ch Paceaaway Onya Broomstick

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

65 T Ellem & D Freese: **AUST CH GOLBOURNE MAID OF DIAMONDS (IMP UK)** AY09280504 22-05-2021: Ch Banacek Diamond Geezer With Golbourne - Ch Golbourne Maid Of Gold

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

66 R Speers: **SUP CH PACEAWAY PRADA** 4100297468 13-10-2017: Sup Ch Paceaaway Bon Choix - Ch Paceaaway Playin For Keeps

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____
 BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Maltese

Class 4 - Junior Dog

67 Mr Steven & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **ANGELOFWHITE HE WEARS THE GRIN** 3100448712 11-03-2022: Kor Ch Kimba Of Angela White Kr (Imp Kor) - Kor Ch Joy Of Angela White Kr (Imp Kor)

BOB-Ch 67 Dog Pts 6

Papillon

Class 11 - Open Dog

69 Mr I Rasmussen: **SUP CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE** 4100319459 24-01-2019: Sup Ch Sivermorning's Ultimate Victory (Usa) - Ch Birikino Ice Diva

Ch 69 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

70 Ms. Janet & William (Bill) Stewart-Cook: **GOODVIBES WILD ROSES** 4100380681 06-11-2022: Ch Sailoz Russian Tiger - Goodvibes Wild Irish Rose

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

71 W & J STEWART-COOK: **AUST CH GOODVIBES ICE BREAKER** 4100252105 25-11-2014: Grand Ch Sailoz Touch O Frost - Grand Ch/ Neuter Ch Jaroma Lady Arabella (Imp Uk)

Ch 71 Pts 6

BOB 71 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 69 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

72 Mrs Lynelle Pronger: **CH GOODVIBES SPECIAL EDITION** 4100318240 02-02-2019: Aust Grand Champion Jaroma Glen Egin (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Sailoz Angels On The Moon

BNOB 72 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Pekingese

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

73 JILL NANCARROW: **WAAINI HUFFLEPUFF** 2100597429 06-01-2023: Ch. Waaini Taipan - Ch. Waaini Hello Gorgeous

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

74 Mr N & Mrs D King: **AUST CH ATHALOW AINT NO CHOIR BOY** 2100566647 07-06-2021: Hushan Midnight Raven - Ch Athalow Queens R Beta To Open

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

75 Mr N & Mrs D King: **CHINDARA GIRLEY MOMENT** 4100356741 19-06-2021: Supreme Champion Winwei Imagination - Voila Anna Sui

Class 11a - Open Bitch

76 Mr N & Mrs D King: **AUST CH GLENROYAL MEMRYS MADE BY LEO** 4100299191 24-10-2017: Sup Ch Takeshi Da Vinci (Imp Mys - Glenroyal Maid To Remember

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Pomeranian

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

77 PENNY DRIVER: **JORDYSONG CHOCOLATE DELIGHT** 2100591457 14-08-2022: Posmo What A Partiholic - Jordysong Beautiful Dreamer

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

78 Leanne loving: **ISHKABON PRISONER OF AZBABAN** 4100372154 08-05-2022: Ch Ishkabon First In Line - Difiore Black Magic Hollyhock

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

79 PENNY DRIVER: **CH. DREAMFOREVER POT O CASH** 4100339214 14-03-2020: Ch.Pomquest Pot O Gold - Ch. Posmo Chocolate Drop

Ch 79 Pts 8 Res 78

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

80 PENNY DRIVER: **DREAMFOREVER POT O COLOUR** 4100375204 15-07-2022: Ch. Dreamforever Pot O Cash - Dreamforever Pop Of Fortune

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

81 LEANNE LOVERING: **MOIWMWA MY GIRL AMBER** 2100578821 17-01-2022: Sunnyoaks Tiny Tornado - Sunny Oaks Tequila Totty

82 Kim Haddon: **AUST CH ZEIGEN THE EYE OF THE TIGER** 4100364272 18-11-2021: Aust Ch Zeigen From Russia With Love - Aust Ch Zeigen Zetajones

83 PENNY DRIVER: **DREAMFOREVER POT O DREAMS** 4100365615 21-11-2021: Ch. Dreamforever Pot O Cash - Ch Dreamforever Pash N Pop

Ch 80 Pts 8 Res 83

BOB 79 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 80 Bitch

Pug

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

84 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA LIE TO ME** 2100594876 17-11-2022: Sup Ch Kabova True Lies - Ch Kabova Vanilla Skye

Class 4 - Junior Dog

86 Mrs J Whitney: **CH. KABOVA HOT SHOT(AI)** 2100578797 18-10-2021: Grand. Ch. Hostwill Outofmyway - Ch. Kabova Little Miss Broadway

Class 11 - Open Dog

89 J Whitney: **SUP CH KABOVA JUST FOR KICKS** 2100568348 03-07-2021: Ch Kabova Yours Truly - Ch Kabova Side Kick

Ch 86 Pts 7 Res 89

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

90 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA LUV THE WAY U LIE** 2100594877 17-11-2022: Sup Ch Kabova True Lies - Ch Kabova Vanilla Skye

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

91 Mr N & Mrs D King: **HOSTWILL SUSIE WONG** 4100377795 02-09-2022: Ch Hostwill The Day To Seize - Ch Hostwill Lotus Flower

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

92 Mrs M D and Ms W M Burgess: **OPALAMOR I LUV LUCY**
 4100371275 11-05-2022: Ch Troycole Guess Whos Back -
1st* Burjoise Miss Pompey

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

95 J Whitney: **CH KABOVA LUCKY STRIKE** 2100545762 28-07-
 2020: Sup Ch Kabova Star Boi - Ch Kabova When Lightning
1st* Strikes

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

98 J Whitney: **CH. KABOVA HOUSE OF MIRRORS** 2100528306
 01-10-2019: Sup. Ch. C.I.B. Kabova Crowded House - Grand.
1st* Ch. Kabova Pye In The Skye

99 Mr N & Mrs D King: **CH. CHINDARA DAISYPETAL PICKIN**
 Absent 4100328766 09-10-2019: Ch. Pandanlamo Petit Monsieur -
 Ch. Openova Charismatic Charlise

Class 11a - Open Bitch

101 J Whitney: **CH KABOVA BRIGHT LIGHTS** 2100474540 05-03-
1st* 2017: Kabova Mr Bright Side - Ch Helios Tempest

Ch 98 Pts 9 Res 95
 BOB 98 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 95 Bitch

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

103 MRS S WEST: **CH KYAMBEL MING JAIO LONG** 4100290861
1st* 07-05-2017: Grand Ch Barajy Ming Chuni La - Ch Kyambel
 Mnoba Jomo

BOB-Ch 103 Dog Pts 6

Group 1 - Specials

- | | |
|-----------------|---|
| Best | 53 Griffon Bruxellois |
| Pts: 25 | D Norman & M Huisman: Ch ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY |
| R/Up | 71 Papillon |
| Pts: 15 | W & J STEWART-COOK: AUST CH GOODVIBES ICE BREAKER |
| Baby | 11 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel |
| | Mrs J Ireland: GRAEDON I'M NOT FOOLIN |
| Minor | 23 Chihuahua (Long) |
| | Mrs Jennifer Watt: WACHOWA YOU ONLY LIVE TWICE |
| Puppy | 62 Japanese Chin |
| | Alwood Kennels: Alwood Sumairi |
| Junior | 3 Australian Silky Terrier |
| | K McNamara & A Clarke: BALKANA LIMERICK |
| Inter | 53 Griffon Bruxellois |
| | D Norman & M Huisman: Ch ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY |
| State Br | 26 Chihuahua (Long) |
| | Mrs. Jennifer Watt: Supreme Champion Wachowa 00 Seven |
| Aus Br | 71 Papillon |
| | W & J STEWART-COOK: AUST CH GOODVIBES ICE BREAKER |
| Open | 14 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel |
| | B.Gordon: Ch Daventri Secret Ambition |

Neuter

- | | |
|-------------|---|
| Best | 1 Affenpinscher |
| Pts: 8 | C D Robinson: Elcavel My Name is |
| R/Up | 8 Australian Silky Terrier |
| Pts: 6 | Mrs. AC Glass: Grand Ch. Neut Ch. Dazzlinsilk Chaos In Motion |

Finish _____ Absent 17

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Ms Anne Meyn (NSW)

Start Time: _____

American Staffordshire Terrier

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

105 A & H Driver K Lucey: **CH AMSTARFX GOOGLE THAT AI**
 Absent 4100326296 04-09-2019: Nbiss Am Gr Ch Cimars Stainless
 Steel Tt - Ch Amstarfx I Got It Frm My Daddy

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Australian Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

107 Mrs D C Schaeller: **WANORA LITTLEST OUTLAW**
1st* 4100381553 28-11-2022: Ch. Wanora Jet Stream - Wanora
 Colour Of The Wind

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

108 Mrs Lauren Lobegeiger & Mr A Lobegeiger: **ARONAW STEP**
 Absent **IN TIME** 4100378470 17-09-2022: Kylott The Main Man -
 Aronaw Blue Print

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

109 Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger & Mr A Lobegeiger: **ARONAW**
1st* **ILLEGAL TENDER** 4100378266 16-08-2022: Ch Kylott The
 Main Man - Ch Aronaw Your Gunna Be Sorry

Ch 109 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

110 Mrs D C Schaeffer: **WANORA HARLEY QUINN** 4100380108
03-09-2022: Ch Kylott The Main Man - Wanora Crowd Pleaser
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

111 Mrs D C Schaeffer: **WANORA GIRL IN A BLUE DRESS**
4100366403 05-08-2021: Ch Wanora Cant Wait To Be King - Ch Wanora Nv
1st*

Ch 110 Pts 7 Res 111

BOB 110 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 109 Dog

Border Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

112 Pamela Harding and Garth Harding: **GUILCROFT SLEIGH BELLS RING** 2100596760 25-12-2022: Ch Guilcroft Message From Hubble - Ch Guilcroft Klassique Krystella
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

113 Pamela Harding and Garth Harding: **CH GUILCROFT PAY IT FORWARD** 2100583307 25-03-2022: Grand Ch Early At The Croft - Guilcroft Izzabella Ringing
1st*

Ch 113 Pts 6

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

114 Pamela Harding and Garth Harding: **CH GUILCROFT NEXT TOP MODEL** 2100575606 11-11-2021: Sup Ch Guilcroft Espirit De Corps - Patterdale Invogue At Croft (Ai) (Imp Nz)
1st*

Ch 114 Pts 6

BOB 113 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 114 Bitch

Bull Terrier

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

115 MR K & MRS D SHELLEY: **CH CUTTABUV DEVILS IDA ONLYONE** 4100329462 22-11-2019: Ch. Pariben Devils Disguise(Ai) - Ch. Kupala Kookin Kapers
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Bull Terrier (Miniature)

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

116 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **MCBOXA KHATITI LEGENDOF ZELDA** 4100377008 26-08-2022: Ch. Witchend Wee Ignatious Jones - Ch. Witchend Wee Zelda Hyrule
1st*

BOB-Ch 116 Bitch Pts 6

Cairn Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

117 Ms M. F. Lee: **YARRINARRA SHILLING** 4100379767 01-09-2022: Ch. Kiatasee Time Zone - Ch. Yarrinarra Shazam
1st*

BOB-Ch 117 Dog Pts 6

Dandie Dinmont Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

118 Mrs G Hovey Jacobs & Dr E Greenway: **JOLLYGAZE TRILBY (AI)** 3100454613 18-06-2022: Am Ch Bardolynn'S O'Leary Imp Usa - Ch Jollygaze Heebee Geebee
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Fox Terrier (Smooth)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

119 Mrs M Butcher: **STINIYASU DAVION** 2100590994 14-07-2022: Am Ch Torquay'S Harley (Imp Usa) Usa) - Ch Selwor Stand By Me
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

121 ML Piket: **EMELPEE JUMPING JACK FLASH** 2100580296 21-01-2022: Triplefun Noble Mission - Ch Emelpee Little Town Flirt
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

120 Robyn Scott: **MYSTREEBOX THE PHANTOM** 4100376449 08-08-2022: Foxscott Albany Bound - Mystreebox Queens Park
1st*

Ch 120 Pts 8 Res 121

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

122 Robyn Scott: **YANYANROSE FAIR LADY** 4100371000 15-04-2022: Priorswood D Ten - Emelpee Rose
1st*

Ch 122 Pts 6

BOB 120 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 121 Dog

Irish Terrier

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

124 S.Linek: **ADORALINK SOUND OF MUSIC** 4100381695 19-12-2022: Sup.Ch.Anluan Ruff N Tumbl At Ayladee - Ch. Anluan Music To My Ears
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

125 S.Linek: **AYLADEE SHAMROCK AT ADORALINK** 2100591563 22-08-2022: Sup.Ch. Anluan Ruff N Tumbl At Ayladee - Ch. Ayladee Isle Of Innisfree
1st*

BOB-Ch 125 Bitch Pts 6

Jack Russell Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

126 Mr L Theuerkauf-Smith: **GERSHOPOIN UNTAMED NIGHT** 4100370725 25-04-2022: Gershopoin Irish Whiskey - Ch Gershopoin Put A Spell On You
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

127 MR G Butler: **WHATAJACK ACE OF HEARTS** 2100571159 05-08-2021: Sup.Ch. Whatajack Raven - Whatajack Penny
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

128 Evan & Benita Mangin: **CH HOLLYBROOK TOMMY DAZZLER (IMP NZL)** 02971-2017 03-12-2016: Aust Sup Ch & Nz Ch Hollybrook Bobby Dazzler - Hollybrook Jack Ring Dancer
1st*

Ch 126 Pts 8 Res 127

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

129 Mrs D & Miss L Horne: **OUWITLLEMATE WINX TO CHASWYCK(AI)** 4100381988 28-11-2022: Jackandfish Don't Ask Me What I Saw - Chaswyck A Promise Of Faith(Ai)
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

130 Mrs D & Miss L Horne: **CHASWYCK A PROMISE OF FAITH** 4100347046 14-12-2020: Jackandfish And Gek Raz (Imp Ita) - Ch. Chaswyck Dare To Dream (lid)
1st*

Ch 130 Pts 6

BOB 130 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 126 Dog

Kerry Blue Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

131 KM & TR Ninnnes: **REGENSTAUF TOTAL KNOCKOUT** 4100293395 11-06-2017: Ch. Malokki Counter Punch (Ai - Regenstauf Funtime Flirtation)
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

132 H Winter & T & K Ninnnes: **AUST SUPREME CH REGENSTAUF RISE ABOVE IT** 4100317878 30-01-2019: Sup Ch Regenstauf Fan The Fire - Ch & Nz Ch Torum's Sonador (Imp Uk)
1st*

Ch 131 Pts 7 Res 132

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

133 KM & TR Ninnes: **CH REGENSTAUF GRAPEVINE GRAFFITTI** 4100317881 30-01-2019: Sup Ch Regenstauf Fan The Fire - Aust & Nz Ch Torum's Sonador (Imp Uk)

Ch 133 Pts 6

BOB 133 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 131 Dog

Lakeland Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

134 R.J. & P.A. OSMACHENKO: **CH. SANDIMORN EARL SPENCER** 4100328532 08-10-2019: Me.Ch.Ch.Kajsenborg's Special Offer (Imp Den) - Ch. Sandimorn Poker Face

BOB-Ch 134 Dog Pts 6

Scottish Terrier

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

135 Kym & James Shields & Stacy Kellie: **UPYRKILT READY SET GO** 4100345108 10-10-2020: J.Ch Gr It Rsm Ch Buchefalus Taurus Nero (Imp Italy) - Ch Upyrkilt Ready To Rhumba

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

136 Stacy Kellie: **UPYRKILT GO FOR GOLD** 4100361173 08-07-2021: Ch. Upyrkilt Where There Is A Will - Ch Ru Jr Ch Snailand Ovacia

BOB-Ch 136 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 135 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

137 Tina cLARKE: **UPYRKILT JUST DUKE** 4100297811 10-09-2017: Ch.Juscot Major Tom - Ch.Upyrkilt Its Just Money Honey

BNOB 137 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Staffordshire Bull Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

138 Ms. Melanie Marks: **STAFFDUP YOULL FLOAT TOO** 4100374052 27-06-2022: Ch Sookalott Shake Ittilya Makeit - Staffdup Arctis Tor

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

139 Miss Jenna Kirby: **CH. PRANKSTA DEVILS RIGHT HAND (AI)** 2100562674 21-04-2021: Uk. Ch. Stormbull Solo (Jw) (Uk) - Brohez Flick Of The Switch (Ai)

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

140 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: **CH. VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK** 4100348863 14-01-2021: Ch. Mazali Black Dog - Ch. Vagastaff Ruby Red Dress

141 K Roebig: **BXACT SUMTHNG WICKD THISWYCOMS** 4100372415 13-05-2022: Ch Sookalott Beyond The Veil - Bxact The Puppets Mistress

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

142 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: **VAGASTAFF GOD OF MISCHIEF** 4100364482 04-12-2021: Ch. Vagastaff Back In Black - Ch. Satori Sweet Lips

143 Ms Kristy Roebig: **BXACT THE SOUL TAKER** 4100371504 01-05-2022: Sookalott Gloves R Off (Ai) - Ch Bxact Walk It Like U Talk It

Class 11 - Open Dog

144 Mrs J Chivers: **AUS CH ZERACIOUS SOVEREIGNTY** 2100510764 12-12-2018: Ch Toploader Fat Tony - Ch Zeracious Fire Me Up

145 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: **AUST CH KABERE ROCK PAPER SCISSORS** 4100327328 25-09-2019: Supch Bustabones Try Whistling This - Ch Kabere Violets Girl

Ch 138 Pts 12 Res 140

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

146 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT WELIKE WELIKETOPARTY** 4100379611 25-10-2022: Sookalott Gloves R Off (Ai) - Maidenheaven Life Of The Party At Sookalott

147 Mrs J Chivers: **VAGASTAFF GAYLES GIFT** 4100379887 04-11-2022: Ch. Vagastaff Back In Black - Ch. Satori Sweet Lips

3rd

148 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CYPRUSTAFF JUSTLIKETHIS** 4100381146 16-11-2022: Bxact Playin With Fire - Cyprustaff Fairytale Bliss(Ai)

1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

149 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT LIGHT MY WAY** 4100375406 01-08-2022: Sookalott Gloves R Off(Ai) - Ch. Sookalott Eternal Flame

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

150 K Roebig: **BXACT THE KNOCKOUT** 4100371506 01-05-2022: Sookalott Gloves R Off (Ai) - Ch Bxact Walk It Like U Talk It

1st*

151 J Kirby & A Crosthwaite: **JAQOV ETERNAL FIRE (AI)** 4100372255 02-06-2022: Uk. Ch. Tilcarr Fire Coanda (Jw) (Imp Uk) - Ch. Ourgang Crank It Up

Absent

152 Ms. Melanie Marks: **STAFFDUP THUPSIDEDOWN MISSJANE** 4100374053 27-06-2022: Ch Sookalott Shake Ittilya Makeit - Staffdup Arctis Tor

2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

153 Ms. Nina Turner & Mr. Robert Bolton: **SMYLINSTAFF LITTLE MISS MUFFET** 4100368666 08-03-2022: Beurite Beau Th Wicked - Mosstrooper Make Em Smyle

1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

154 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CYPRUSTAFF SWEET N SASSY** 4100360178 01-09-2021: Sookalott Shake Ittilya Makeit - Cyprustaff Back In The Game

1st

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

155 Ms. Melanie Marks: **STAFFDUP UPTOWN FUNK** 4100348521 02-01-2021: Ch Staffdup Youve Lostur Muchness - Kasalilly Made U Look

2nd

156 Ms L K Reid: **SONIQUE PRETTY PANTS** 4100369132 18-02-2022: Ch Toploader Fat Tony - Pranksta Tilly Devine

1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

157 Ms L K Reid: **AUST SUP CH ZERACIOUS SUDDEN IMPACT** 2100491242 02-01-2018: Ch Toploader Fat Tony - Ch Zeracious Wit Supremacy

1st*

158 Ms. Nina Turner & Mr. Robert Bolton: **MOSSTROOPER MAKE EM SMYLE** 2100509861 30-11-2018: Ch Mosstrooper Memphis Slim - Ch Mosstrooper Memphis Minnie

2nd

159 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT THE SPY WHO LUVD ME** 4100365996 03-01-2022: Ch Bxact Agent Hobbs - Bxact Secret Agent

3rd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

160 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: **AUST SUP CH KABERE YAMADEMEGOFULLNINIA** 4100327327 25-09-2019: Supch Bustabones Try Whistling This - Ch Kabere Violets Girl

Absent

161 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CH CYPRUSTAFF VILLAIN IN DISGUISE** 4100360177 01-09-2021: Ch Sookalott Shake Ittilya Makeit - Cyprustaff Back In The Game

1st*

Ch 161 Pts 16 Res 153

BOB 161 Bitch Pts 23 R/Up 138 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

164 K Roebig: **CH BXACT CHAMPAGNE SUPERNOVA** 4100300853 25-12-2017: Ch Sookalott Yourentirelybonkers - Ch Sommoym Sumthinglikaphenomenon

1st*

BNOB 164 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Tenterfield Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

165 Robyn Ladlow: **RENAYLBYSH TANGO AND CASH** 4100375287 30-07-2022: Atenta Black Knight - Renaylbysch Sweet Dreams

1st*

Ch 165 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

166 Robyn Ladlow: **RENAYLBYSH SUNDAY BREEZE** 4100375288
 30-07-2022: Atenta Black Knight - Renaylbysh Sweet Dreams
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

167 Mrs Michelle Oberle: **MYUNIQUE LIL RAYA SUNSHINE**
 4100372424 01-06-2022: Atenta Black Knight - Myunique Daydreamqueen
1st*

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB 165 Dog Pts 8 R/Up _____

West Highland White Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

168 K Mankey: **WHITEBRIAR JUSTIN KREDIBLE** 05470-2022 02-07-2022: Cn, Aust & Nz Ch Bellevue Dreamed A Dream For Whitebriar (Imp-Can) - Can Ch Skyehigh's J-Peg'd For Whitebriar
1st*

BOB-Ch 168 Dog Pts 6

Group 2 - Specials

- | | | |
|------------------------|------------|--|
| Best
Pts: 25 | 161 | Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Mr. Greg Brooks: CH CYPRUSTAFF VILLAIN IN DISGUISE |
| R/Up
Pts: 15 | 125 | Irish Terrier
S.Linek: AYLADEE SHAMROCK AT ADORALINK |
| Baby | 107 | Australian Terrier
Mrs D C Schaeller: WANORA LITTEST OUTLAW |
| Minor | 116 | Bull Terrier (Miniature)
Miss Liza McLaughlin: Mcboxa Khatiti Legendof Zelda |
| Puppy | 125 | Irish Terrier
S.Linek: AYLADEE SHAMROCK AT ADORALINK |
| Junior | 113 | Border Terrier
Pamela Harding and Garth Harding: CH GUILCROFT PAY IT FORWARD |
| Inter | 135 | Scottish Terrier
Kym & James Shields & Stacy Kellie: UPYRKILT Ready Set Go |
| State Br | 140 | Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: Ch. Vagastaff Back In Black |
| Aus Br | 114 | Border Terrier
Pamela Harding and Garth Harding: CH GUILCROFT NEXT TOP MODEL |
| Open | 161 | Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Mr. Greg Brooks: CH CYPRUSTAFF VILLAIN IN DISGUISE |

Neuter

- | | | |
|-----------------------|------------|---|
| Best
Pts: 7 | 137 | Scottish Terrier
Tina cLARKE: UPYRKILT JUST DUKE |
| R/Up
Pts: 6 | 164 | Staffordshire Bull Terrier
K Roebig: CH Bxact Champagne Supernova |
| Finish | _____ | Absent <u>7</u> |

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mr G De Cuyper (Belgium)

Start Time: _____

Bracco Italiano

Class 4 - Junior Dog

171 Mrs K Logan & Mr R Logan: **AUST CH ARNKAY IL DESTINO DEL RE ROSSO** 4100363433 21-11-2021: Supreme Ch Arnkay Franco (Ai) - Ch Fancygun Problem Child (Ita)
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

172 MR R & MRS KL LOGAN: **SUPREME CH ARNKAY FRANCO (AI)** 4100316449 11-01-2019: Supreme Ch Moloscyg Brunelleschi Ai - Supreme Ch Hipoint Bettina
1st*

Ch 172 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

173 Mrs K Logan & Mr R Logan: **AUST CH ARNKAY IL DESTINO DEL DRAMMA** 4100363432 21-11-2021: Supreme Ch Arnkay Franco (Ai) - Ch Fancygun Problem Child (Ita)
1st*

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

174 MR R & MRS KL LOGAN: **AUST CH ARNKAY AVELLINA (AI)** 4100316446 11-01-2019: Supreme Ch Moloscyg Brunelleschi Ai - Supreme Ch Hipoint Bettina
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

175 R & K LOGAN/J & R MIRTO: **AUST CH ARNKAY GABRIELLA (AI)** 4100316447 11-01-2019: Supreme Ch Moloscyg Brunelleschi Ai - Supreme Ch Hipoint Bettina
1st*

Ch 175 Pts 8 Res 174

BOB 175 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 174 Bitch

Brittany

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

176 Mrs R Williams: **WILLWEI ORIGINAL GANGSTER** 8010007696 08-01-2023: Ch. Willwei Stormtrooper - Willwei Topgun Pilot
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

177 Mrs K & Ms K. Ward: **WAMEIKA Z TRIBUTE TOOTU** 4100372548 29-05-2022: Ch. Willwei Stormtrooper - Ch. Wameika Woohoo
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

178 Mrs K & Ms K. Ward: **CH. DREAM HI SKYES THE LIMIT @WAMEIKA (IMP USA)** SS29984502 16-10-2021: Am Ch. Am Gr Ch. Soli Deo's D'artagnan The Brave Am.Mh. (Usa) - Am Ch. Am Gr Ch. Br Ch. Dream Hi's Annie Get Your Gun @Pinnacle (Usa)
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

179 Mrs K & Ms K. Ward: **CH. WAMEIKA TRUE TEXASLADY** 4100301374 13-01-2018: Am Ch. / Aust Sup. Ch. Gunnin'for You At Sierra (Imp Usa) - Ch. Neut/ Ch. Wameika Rogue Nation
1st*

BOB-Ch 179 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up-Res 178 Bitch

Cocker Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

180 Mrs S Bruno & Ms H Brown: **COBALT ENIGMA** 4100379657 23-10-2022: Sup Ch Glenayden Frozen Soda - Cobalt Caramel Cookie
1st

182 Mrs. Tina Grey: **KINTAIL REMEMBER BLACK DOUGLAS** 4100381278 12-11-2022: Supreme Ch Macdolly Remember The Time - Kintail Spirit Of Hope
2nd

183 Miss Terri Smith: **TSPARKLE GOD OF THE SEA** 4100381625 20-12-2022: Ch Cobalt Highlander - Tsparkle Silver Princess
4th

184 Miss Terri Smith: **TSPARKLE EXCALIBUR** 4100381704 02-01-2023: Sup. Ch. Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Cobalt Scandalous Flirt
3rd

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 186 Alecia Ugrinic: **RAVENSNITE BETYA ALL TALK** 4100374856
 04-07-2022: Ch Ravensnite Betya Bottom Dollar Caa - Ravensnite Gift Of The Gab
1st*
- 187 Mrs. Tina Grey & Maxeen Hobson: **KINTAIL WICKED SPIRIT** 4100377855 12-09-2022: Ch Royoni Never Wicked - Benspan Magic Spirit (Ai)
2nd

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 188 Alecia Ugrinic: **RAVENSNITE AMERICAN PIED** 4100371638
 06-05-2022: Watersmeet Tickle Me Again At Tarrendayle (Ai) - Am Ch After Hours Money Maker (Imp Usa)
1st*
- 189 Ms. L M Bygraves: **ACIJAY MUD ONYA BOOTS** 4100377801
 04-07-2022: Watersmeet Tickle Me Again At Tarrendayle - Watervaal Dressed For Success
2nd

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 191 Alecia Ugrinic: **RAVENSNITE TRI N PAY ATTENTION WITH TARRENDAYLE (AI)** 4100362047 25-09-2021: Am Ch Whitfield Bluvu Silver N Gold (Usa) - Am Ch After Hours Money Maker (Imp Usa)
1st
- 192 Mrs. Toni Dennis: **AUST CHAM CH DAWNGLOW PLAYING THE FIELD AT TARRENDAYLE (IMP USA)** SS21885302 04-09-2020: Ch Dawnglow K/Mander Goldfinger - Gchg Ch Dawnglow The Best Of Me
2nd

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

- 193 Melissa Grant: **CH KIMKIERA WHO DARES WINS** 4100283585 03-12-2016: Pinewaite Perfect Match - Grand. Ch. Kimkiera Impossible Dreams
2nd
- 194 Miss Terri Smith: **CH COBALT FLAMING ARROW** 4100325237 12-07-2019: Gr Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Cobalt Danish Wish
1st
- 195 ~~Miss Rosemary Sehl: **CH MACDOLLY CANT WAIT FOR IT TO** 4100326018 18-08-2019: Ch Totenkopf Dutch Spirt Marker (Imp Uk) - Ch Macdolly Cantfightthemoonlite~~
 Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 196 Toni Dennis: **TARRENDAYLE FOREVER YOURS** 2100505449 15-08-2018: Aust Sup Ch/Am Ch Dawnglow It Shouldn't Be Legal Imp Usa - Tarrendayle Oh Something Shiny
2nd
- 197 Sue Bruno: **AUST CH COBALT HIGHLANDER** 4100327644 20-09-2019: Ch Glenayden Hallmark - Cobalt Danish Scandal
1st
- 198 Mrs G M Watt: **KINTAIL SOCK IT TO ME** 4100353636 18-04-2021: Ravensnite U Mumble Something At Pencandy - Benspan Magic Spirit
3rd

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 199 Toni Dennis: **CH TARRENDAYLE THIS CANT BE LEGAL JC** 2100532207 12-12-2019: Aust Sup Ch/Am Ch Dawnglow It Shouldnt Be Legal Imp Usa - Ravensnite Kickstart My Heart
2nd
- 200 Sue Bruno: **SUPREME CH COBALT LUCK OF THE IRISH** 4100284051 05-12-2016: Glenayden Latest News - Ch Cobalt Return To Eden
1st*
- Ch 191 Pts 18 Res 200

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 202 Alecia Ugrinic: **MADANWITT THE BUCK STOPS HERE** 4100381132 28-11-2022: Ch Ravensnite Betya Bottom Dollar Cax - Madanwitt Born To Be Legal
1st*
- 203 Mrs. Tina Grey: **KINTAIL SPIRIT TO REMEMBER** 4100381277 12-11-2022: Supreme Ch Macdolly Remember The Time - Kintail Spirit Of Hope
2nd
- 204 Gwen Watt: **KINTAIL REMEMBER YOUR FAITH** 4100381280 12-11-2022: Sup.Ch. Macdolly Remember The Time - Kintail Spirit Of Hope
4th
- 205 Miss Terri Smith: **TSPARKLE SILVER SEAFOAM** 4100381629 20-12-2022: Ch Cobalt Highlander - Tsparkle Silver Princess
5th
- 206 Mr Riley Oberg: **HIGAIT PURPLERAIN** 5100135941 12-12-2022: Ch. Glenayden Frozen Soda - Cobalt Summer Raine
3rd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 207 Ms. L M Bygraves: **ACIJAY LILLIBET OF GOLD** 4100377680 30-05-2022: Ch Britebay Bobby Crocker - Acijay Games People Play
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 208 Mrs Kay Hutt: **KAPOINT JUST WANT TO CELEBRATE** 4100363314 08-11-2021: Ch. Acijay Look Who Is Here At Kapoint - Pencandy Just Born To Be At Kapoint
1st
- 209 Jeani Tobler: **SUNLORE SIMPLY AMBER** 4100369842 14-03-2022: Ch Totenkopf Dutch Spirt Maker (Imp Uk) - Sunlore Gold Flame
2nd
- 210 ~~Mrs. Toni Dennis: **TARRENDAYLE LEAVEME BREATHLESS** 4100369876 29-03-2022: Ch Tarrendayle This Cant Be Legal - Tarrendayle Oh Something Shiny~~
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 211 Jeani Tobler: **CLEEMIST SEA OF GEMS** 2100571934 29-09-2021: Ch Cleemist Blue Haze - Ch Cleemist Tiz The One(Ai)
5th
- 212 Ms. L M Bygraves: **CH ACIJAY DRESSED TO THE NINES WITH WATERVAAL** 4100343010 06-09-2020: Ch Pencandy Paw Patrol - Watervaal Dressed For Success
4th
- 213 Mrs G M Watt: **SHERIDAV HEAVEN SENT** 4100344790 30-10-2020: Ch Royoni Never Wicked - Ashmore Melinda
6th
- 214 Mrs. Toni Dennis: **TARRENDAYLE CATCH AND KISS** 4100347732 11-11-2020: Tarrendayle Kiss And Tell - Ch Tarrendayle Gonna Catch Em All
1st*
- 215 Miss Melissa Grant: **CH KIMKIERA AIM TO PLEASE AI** 4100356110 12-05-2021: Ch Ravensnite Betya Bottom Dollar Ca - Grand Ch Kimkiera Keepn Up Appearances
2nd
- 216 Alecia Ugrinic: **DAWNGLOW IN A LEAGUE OF HER OWN FOR RAVENSNITE(IMP USA)** SS21885308 04-09-2020: Am Ch Dawnglow K'Mander Goldfinger(Usa) - Am Gr Ch Dawnglow The Best Of Me(Usa)
3rd

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

- 217 Alecia Ugrinic: **ACIJAY READY FOR BUSINESS** 4100293561 16-06-2017: Am Gr Ch & Ch Dawnglow Man In Black (Imp Usa) - Ch Acijay Nobodys Business Ca
2nd
- 218 Maxeen Hobson/Tina Grey: **BENSPAN MAGIC SPIRIT (AI)** 4100324567 31-07-2019: Ch.Totenkopf Dutch Spirit Maker (Imp Uk) - Ch Benspan A Touch Of Magic
3rd
- 219 Sue Bruno: **CH SPEZIA IRISH ROMANCE** 4100335823 02-04-2020: Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Spezia Touched By An Angel
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 220 Miss Terri Smith: **CH COBALT SCANDALOUS FLIRT** 4100304460 18-03-2018: Ch Acvaal King Jedi - Cobalt Danish Scandal
2nd
- 221 Alecia Ugrinic: **RAVENSNITE GIFT OF THE GAB** 4100313711 06-11-2018: Glenntree Graceland (Imp Uk) - Ravensnite Cashin In Me Bux
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 222 Alecia Ugrinic: **CH RAVENSNITE SNO MONEY JC** 4100280432 28-09-2016: Ch & Am Gr Ch Dawnglow Man In Black (Imp Usa) - Ch Manunga Sno Easy
2nd
- 223 Sue Bruno: **CH COBALT LEGALLY BLONDE** 4100317185 20-01-2019: Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Cobalt Goldilocks
1st
- 224 Mrs Kay Hutt: **CH. BRALMICO HEARTS N ROSES** 4100317714 14-02-2019: Ch. Jayzander Soul Man At Pencandy (Imp Uk) - Pencandy Cienna
3rd
- Ch 214 Pts 22 Res 219
 BOB 214 Bitch Pts 25 R/Up 191 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

- 225 Miss Terri Smith: **TSPARKLE ONYX PRINCE** 4100345535 15-11-2020: Gr Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Cobalt Scandalous Flirt
1st*
- BNOB 225 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Cocker Spaniel (American)

Class 11 - Open Dog

227 Azel Kennels: **CH AZEL ALWAYS GOTCHA THINKING**
1st* 5100117213 18-02-2020: Nordic Ch/Nw Ch/Pt Ch/Sw Ch/Dk
 Ch/Am Ch/Australian Supreme Champion Azel Always Bet
 On The Black - Azel Not Another Rumour

BOB-Ch **227 Dog** Pts **6**

English Springer Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

228 Ms. robyn nicholson & mrs joyce nicholson: **SUNFORD**
 Absent **BWARETHE GOLDEN TIGER(AI)** 4100391878 26-12-2022:
 Sup.Ch. Sunford Marley Mo - Sup.Ch. Sunford Divas Gold

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

230 Kerry Evans: **CH. KEZZADAE TIME TO CELEBRATE**
1st* 9100012173 01-03-2020: Ch. Azudance On The Edge Of
 Glory - Ch. Ozdezn Painted Feather

Class 11 - Open Dog

232 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: **AUST CH OZDEZIGN WAR PAINT**
1st 4100306231 28-04-2018: Winton Moods Of Norway (Imp
 Nor) - Aust Ch Ozdezn Simply Karma

Ch **230** Pts **7** Res **232**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

233 Kerry Evans: **OZDEZIGN ALLILUVIZWINENRICHEZ (AI)**
1st* 4100371326 16-04-2022: Grand. Ch. Tarnell Mr In Between
 - Ch. Ozdezn Empire Of Love

234 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: **OZDEZIGN LOVE CLAZZ N RICHEZ**
2nd (AI) 4100371327 16-04-2022: Aust Gr Ch Tarnell Mr
 Inbetween - Aust Ch Ozdezn Empire Of Love

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

235 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: **OZDEZIGN LIBERTY ENCHANTREZZ**
1st* 4100360091 16-08-2021: Aust Ch Ozdezn War Paint - Aust
 Ch Chatto The Cheerleader(Imp Nz)

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

236 Kerry Evans: **AUST. CH. OZDEZIGN PAINTED FEATHER**
1st* 4100306230 28-04-2018: Winton Moods Of Norway (Imp
 Nwy) - Aust. Ch. Ozdezn Simply Karma

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

238 Ms. robyn nicholson & mrs joyce nicholson: **AUST CH**
 Absent **SUNFORD RENAISSANCE** 4100281854 24-10-2016: Sup Ch
 Sunford Marley Mo - Ch Tetaniwha Anzac Devinity

239 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: **AUST CH OZDEZIGN EMPIRE OF**
1st **LOVE** 4100312943 22-10-2018: Aust Ch All My Loving Three
 Ponds Valley (Imp Pol) - Aust Ch Ozdezn Hell Yeah

Class 11a - Open Bitch

240 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: **AUST CH OZDEZIGN SIMPLY**
1st* **KARMA** 4100266319 06-11-2015: Aust Ch All My Loving
 Three Ponds Valley (Imp Pol) - Aust Ch Ozdezn Hells Bells

Ch **233** Pts **11** Res **239**

BOB **233 Bitch** Pts **13** R/Up **230 Dog**

Field Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

241 Mrs SL Sticher: **MANUNGA DRAGONFLY IN AMBER**
1st* 4100380540 08-12-2022: Ch Shevington Ovrks Rowan - Ch
 Malaju Shev Stella Mccartney At Manunga

Flat Coated Retriever

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

242 Mrs B & Miss M Kent: **AUST CH SKYEHAVEN REIGN OF**
1st* **CHAOS (AI)** 5100126791 04-08-2021: Aust Gr Ch Flatterhaft
 Steal Or Borrow (Imp Swd) - Aust Ch Skyehaven Handful Of
 Tickets

Ch **242** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

243 WA & KDL Vowell: **ARANGOLD MON PETIT NOIR CHOU AT**
1st* **ALUBYC** 05842-2022 08-07-2022: Nz Ch Angelusparks V
 Making Magic To Arangold (Imp Portugal) - Nz Ch
 Blacqlabel Sviar Imsolsken (Imp Aust)

Ch **243** Pts **6**

BOB **242 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **243 Bitch**

German Shorthaired Pointer

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

245 JS MacKenzie: **OAKRIDGE AFRICA** 5100133334 27-06-2022:
 Absent Ch. Oakridge Waldemar Nra. - Ch. Itsgottabe Never Say
 Never Rn. (Imp Nz)

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

German Wirehaired Pointer

Class 11 - Open Dog

246 Kerry Evans: **CH. LOVEWYRE HIGH VOLTAGE** 3100391844
 Absent 07-05-2019: Grand Ch. Korskote Foreign Exchange (Iid) - Ch.
 Lovewyre Electric Lullaby

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Golden Retriever

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

247 Mr G & Mrs R Ritter: **ALUBYC LIMITED EDITION AT**
1st* **GOLDIVINE (AI)** 4100377030 16-09-2022: First Edition Of
 Clear Passion (Imp Usa) - Alubyc Gentlemen Preferblondes

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

248 Mrs B & Miss M Kent: **IKENTRIEVE FOX ONTHE RUN (AI)**
1st 4100372826 05-06-2022: Nz. Ch. Nz. Ch. Ag.Ch.
 Sandlewood Runa Mile In M-Shus Nz. Cdx. - Ikentrieve
 Lilmiss Collette

Ch **247** Pts **7** Res **248**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

249 Mrs C & Miss T Pattison: **ASKAVAL CLEAR PASSION AT**
1st* **AUTUMNGLO (AI)** 4100284413 31-10-2022: First Edition Of
 Clear Passion - Askaval Many Rivers To Cross

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

250 Mrs B&Miss M.Kent: **IKENTRIEVE RUNNIN DOWN A**
1st* **DREAM(AI)** 4100372827 05-06-2022: Mbiss,Rubiss Nz.
 Ch.Sandlewood Runa Mile In M-Shus Nz. Cdx. - Ikentrieve
 Lilmiss Collette

251 Mrs C & Miss T Pattison: **AUTUMNGLO ELECTRIC**
2nd **BOOTS(AI)** 4100373012 03-06-2022: Askaval Anarchy With
 Alubyc(Ai) - Alubyc Honour Bound(Ai)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

252 Mrs B&Miss M.Kent: **AUS CH IKENTRIEVE LA VIOLETTA**
1st* **ROSE** 4100365205 20-12-2021: Aus Supreme Ch Ikentrieve
 La Vida Loca (Ai) - Chaleur Xtravaganza

253 Mr G & Mrs R Ritter: **GOLDIVINE SIMPLY SENSATIONAL**
2nd 4100371244 27-04-2022: Wembury When The Saints (Ai) -
 Kaparla Sing With One Voice

Ch **252** Pts **9** Res **250**

BOB **247 Dog** Pts **11** R/Up **252 Bitch**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

254 Mr G & Mrs R Ritter: **CH. KAPARLA KEEP YOUR HANDS OFF**
1st 7100047533 25-11-2020: Sup.Ch. Kaparla Game Plan - Ch.
 Kaparla Safe Onward Journey (Ai)

Neuter **254** Pts **6**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

255 Mr G & Mrs R Ritter: **CH. NEUT CH. KAPARLA COMMITTED**
1st* **NO CRIME (AI)** 7100034164 18-05-2015: Multi Ch. Ritzily
 Rick Oshay - Ch Kaparla Back To Back (Ai)

Neuter 255 Pts 6
 BNOB 255 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 254 Dog

Irish Setter

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

258 Ms A L Harvey: **SUPREME CH YARRAMO FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE** 4100294324 22-07-2017: Supreme Ch Yarramo Mighty Quinn (Ai) - Ch Martinridge Diamonds And Gold
1st*

BOB-Ch 258 Dog Pts 6

Irish Water Spaniel

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

260 Ms P A Smith: ~~WATERBOYS IT'S THE WAY WE ROLL~~ 4100349618 20-12-2020: Aust Grand Ch Castlehills Journey Downunder Imp Usa - Aust Ch Waterboys All Shook Up
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

261 Mrs J Carruthers and Ms P Smith: ~~UK CH GLOIDONN ALL OR NOTHING AT STANEGATE IMP UK~~ 1751DB 13-10-2015: Eng Sh Ch Fynder Rowdy Heckler - Eng Sh Ch Stanegate Mystic Meg At Gloi
 Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Labrador Retriever

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

262 M & S Fisher: **MIKELLI JUST GENES** 4100380919 09-12-2022: Gunlance Triumph At Mikelli(Ai) - Mikelli Special Request
1st

263 J & A Fryer, G. Harding: ~~WARATAHLABS~~ 5100030472 05-11-2022: Jewelwatch Mercury Rises - Waratahlabs Jessabell
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

264 K Wood: **MORNDEW REGAL TREASURE (AI)** 3100442072 16-11-2021: Intch Pol Gr Ch Avalanche Kreuzburg (Pol) - Morndew Grace And Favour
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

266 Joshua and Rebecca Cook: **AUST CH SANDWOODLABS HEEZ GOTTHE SPARK** 4100356495 02-06-2021: Ch Wynstream Heez The Boss (Ai) - Aust Ch Sandwoodlabs Sparkling Goddess
1st*

267 Christine Luscombe: **SHANBROTAH OSCAR JUNIOR** 4100363838 26-09-2021: Roselock Rocket Man - Shazview Georgie The Keeper
2nd

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

265 K Wood: **AUST CH SANDWOODLABS C U AT THE BEACH** 4100356493 02-06-2021: Ch Wynstream Heez The Boss (Ai) - Ch Sandwoodlabs Sparkling Goddess
2nd

268 Mr D R & Mrs K A Wilson: **KYDEN CARVED IN STONE** 4100369572 22-02-2022: Lacote Bilbo Baggins (Ai) - Ch Milollylabs Ace Of Diamonds
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

269 P Grove & R Grove: **SHARKENN TYRON** 4100327662 05-10-2019: Caherciveen Landas Lochan Ora - Sharkenn Reiko
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

270 Guy Spagnolo: **CH DRIFTWAY TRADE MARK** 2100496375 25-02-2018: Charm Blueveil Mr Darcy (Usa) - Ch Driftway Black Silhouette
2nd

271 P Grove & R Grove: **AUST CH TERRACAROL CHILL FACTOR (AI)** 2100580737 30-01-2022: Buttonwood Mcintosh - Ch Terracarol Saving Grace
1st*

Ch 271 Pts 13 Res 268

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

272 Guy Spagnolo: **DRIFTWAY LIMONCELLO** 2100596550 19-12-2022: Ch. Driftway Super Mario(Ai) - Driftway Time Setter
1st*

273 M & S Fisher: **MIKELLI KRYSTAL N PEARLS** 4100380923 09-12-2022: Gunlance Triumph At Mikelli(Ai) - Mikelli Special Request
2nd

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

274 ME & SM Fisher: **STORMRISING VICTORIA** 4100375764 02-08-2022: Gunlance Triumph At Mikelli - Mikelli Stormi
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

276 Guy Spagnolo: **DRIFTWAY ESSENCE OF TIME** 2100577732 17-11-2021: Gr Ch Lindiant Royal Descent - Sup Ch Driftway Time N Again
1st*

277 H Vardon: **MORNDEW STAR ANISE (AI)** 3100449462 27-03-2022: Riverlab's Cardamon (Svk) - Lowereplabs Harlequin (Ai)
2nd

278 Mr D R & Mrs K A Wilson: **KYDEN DIAMOND KUTTER** 4100369573 22-02-2022: Lacote Bilbo Baggins (Ai) - Ch Milollylabs Ace Of Diamonds
3rd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

279 K Wood: **SANDWOODLABS TALE ASOLDAS TIME** 4100364546 06-10-2021: Ch Scolouvalley Triple X - Ch Sandwoodlabs Kirrabillie
1st

Ch 276 Pts 10 Res 279
 BOB 271 Dog Pts 18 R/Up 276 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

281 M.HOBSON: **CH KINTAIL BLUE MAHLU** 4100268746 06-01-2016: Mikelli Secret Agent (Ai) - Ch. Mikelli You R My Ltsecret
1st*

BNOB 281 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

284 Emma Simon: ~~LIDRIVA PYRATE CODE~~ 4100078396 27-04-2022: Addatoll Armani Code - Lidriva Bohemian Rhapsody
 Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Pointer

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

287 Miss C Fisher: **INCHARA WHISTLIN DIXIE** 4100377659 28-07-2022: Aspyre Excuses Excuses (Ai) - Ch Aspyre Wicked Tongue
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

291 Miss C Fisher: **CH ASPYRE WICKED TONGUE** 5100109679 10-12-2018: Sup Ch Aspyre On The Tip Of Ur Tongue - Aspyre Wouldnt It Be Lovely
1st*

BOB-Ch 287 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 291 Bitch

Weimaraner

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

292 ~~ANDREA MCINROE: GREYGHOST MARVEL AT SILVASTORM (AI)~~ 4100379192 08-10-2022: Multi Euro Ch Zaidee Line Papparazzi - Greyghost I Like It Like That
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

293 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **HINDIN XTRA XTRA (AI)** 4100363972 08-12-2021: Ch. Aramii Aint Seen Nothing Yet (Ai) - Ch. Hindin Wish Upon A Star
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

294 ~~Lynelle Smith: AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET (AI)~~ 4100306443 12-05-2018: Aust. Sup. Ch. Bromhund Bulletproof - Aust. Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds
 Absent

Ch 293 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

295 Ms. Bev Quinlan: **GREYGHOST MISS SUZIE Q** 4100379190 08-10-2022: Multi Euro Ch Zaidee Line Papparazzi - Ch Greyghost I Like It Like That
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

296 Adam and Kim Scard: **GREYGHOST LADY IN RED**
 4100376443 13-08-2022: Can.Ch. Sup. Ch. Breica's
1st* Greydove Walk This Way - Ch Greyghost Tatiana At
 Ghostwind (Ai)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

297 Ms K. Rogers: **KISMANER DRINKIN WITH DOLLY**
 4100365310 19-12-2021: Sup Ch Ashlaren Bring Out The
1st Bundy - Grand Ch Greywei Time For Bubbles

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

298 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII BACK OFF BOYS I GOT**
1st* **THIS** 4100356465 07-05-2021: Aust Ch Waldo At Bromhund
 Atria Cordis (Imp Pl) - Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me
 Diamonds

Class 11a - Open Bitch

299 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **CH. HINDIN WISH UPON A STAR**
1st* 4100326177 25-08-2019: Ch. Waldo At Bromhund Atria
 Cordis (Imp Pol) - Ch Griswold Rockys Gift

300 Ms. Bev Quinlan: **CH GREYGHOST JUST INTH NIK OF TIME**
(AI) 4100339637 09-07-2020: Euro Ch Videnum Adonis
 From Septemcolles - Ch.Greyghost Rock To The Top

Ch 299 Pts 11 Res 297
 BOB 293 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 299 Bitch

Weimaraner (longhair)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

302 N & R Worling: **CH FELDJAEGER OUTRAGEOUS FOREVER**
1st* **(LH)** 4100368560 04-02-2022: Cze Jr Ch. Pol Jr Ch. Svk Ch
 Ecco Crazy Forever Sj (Lh) (Imp Cze) - Ch Weiland I Belive
 In Dreams (Lh)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

303 Judy & Tony Glover: **FELDJAEGER PASSION FOR THIS MISS**
1st* **(LH)** 4100379999 18-11-2022: Aust Ch Cze Jr Ch. Pol Jr Ch.
 Svk Ch Ecco Crazy Forever Sj (Lh) (Imp Cze) - Ch Feldjaeger
 Crazy About This Miss

BOB-Ch 302 Dog Pts 6

Welsh Springer Spaniel

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

305 Mr BE & Mrs KJ Andrew: **GRAND CH RICOCHÉZ GERWYN**
1st* **TERRWYN (AI) JD** 4100264221 16-10-2015: Sup Ch
 Shandwick Raffles (Imp Uk) - Gr Ch Sarabande Sea Of
 Dreams (Ai) (Imp Uk)

BNOB 305 Bitch Pts 6

Group 3 - Specials

- | | |
|-----------------|--|
| Best | 214 Cocker Spaniel |
| Pts: 25 | Mrs. Toni Dennis: Tarrendayle Catch And Kiss |
| R/Up | 242 Flat Coated Retriever |
| Pts: 15 | Mrs B & Miss M Kent: Aust Ch Skyehaven Reign Of Chaos (AI) |
| Baby | 272 Labrador Retriever |
| | Guy Spagnolo: DRIFTWAY LIMONCELLO |
| Minor | 287 Pointer |
| | Miss C Fisher: Inchara Whistlin Dixie |
| Puppy | 233 English Springer Spaniel |
| | Kerry Evans: OZDEZIGN ALLILUVIZWINENRICHEZ (AI) |
| Junior | 252 Golden Retriever |
| | Mrs B&Miss M.Kent: Aus Ch Ikentrieve La Violetta Rose |
| Inter | 214 Cocker Spaniel |
| | Mrs. Toni Dennis: Tarrendayle Catch And Kiss |
| State Br | 258 Irish Setter |
| | Ms A L Harvey: Supreme Ch Yarramo Fight Fire With Fire |
| Aus Br | 221 Cocker Spaniel |
| | Alecia Ugrinic: Ravensnite Gift Of The Gab |
| Open | 227 Cocker Spaniel (American) |
| | Azel Kennels: Ch Azel Always Gotcha Thinking |

Neuter

- | | |
|-------------|---|
| Best | 305 Welsh Springer Spaniel |
| Pts: 10 | Mr BE & Mrs KJ Andrew: Grand CH Ricochez Gerwyn Terrwyn (AI) JD |
| R/Up | 225 Cocker Spaniel |
| Pts: 6 | Miss Terri Smith: TSparkle Onyx Prince |

Finish _____ Absent 14

Group 4 - Hound Group

Mr B Fraser (Canada)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

306 G Donoso-Lopez, T Gardiner, L&H Gibson: **CH KARAKUSH**
1st* **FROM START TO FINNISH** 2100548613 05-09-2020: Am. Gr
 Ch Agha Djari'S Fifth Dimension Of Sura - Ch Karakush U
 Know Nothin Jon Sno

307 Mrs J Y Anderson: **CH TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)**
2nd 3100424870 08-01-2021: Ch Lowenhart In Outalimits -
 Quom Cirquish Chatter

Ch 306 Pts 7 Res 307

Class 11a - Open Bitch

309 D Ashton/ K&R Hutchings: **AUST. CH. SULIMAN**
1st* **DEFINNITELY (AI) JC** 5100114086 27-08-2019: Am Ch Am
 Gr Ch Agha Djari's Fifth Dimension Of Sura (Imp Usa) - Ch
 Suliman There Goes Gravity

Ch 309 Pts 6

BOB 309 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 306 Dog

Basenji

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

311 Ms. Jodie Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiriakos: **CH GLAMCURLS CHAMPAGNE CARTEL** 4100371508 25-05-2022: Ch Tamsala Bandit Trans Am (Ai) - Ch Zandeena I Was Hiding
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

312 Mrs. N Verrall: **CH ERISEVE ZIN KIBARU** 4100356739 10-06-2021: Ch Nailah Embracing The Decision - Zandeena Luck Be A Lady
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

313 Jodie Delacourt & Craig Hatzikiriakos: **SUP CH ZANDEENA GETN MY GAME ON** 2100454183 03-06-2016: Sup Ch Zendeena Twist Of Fate - Ch Diwali Pajurio Akordas (Imp Ltu)
1st*

Ch 311 Pts 8 Res 313

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

314 Ms. Jodie Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiriakos: **CH ZANDEENA I WAS HIDING** 2100545544 13-06-2020: Sup Ch Zandeena A Twist Of Fate - Zandeena Don'T Drink And Post
1st*

Ch 314 Pts 6

BOB 311 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 314 Bitch

Beagle

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

317 Miss Rhonda Telfer: **OROBAY PHANTOM OF THE OPERA** 4100379832 12-11-2022: Sup.Ch. Beaglyn Foreign Adventure(Ai) - Orobay All About Eve
1st*

318 Sharen Bell: ~~**KISLEV JOHN DUTTON** 4100380699 01-12-2022: Kislev Hey Bo Diddle(Ai) - Stmalo Scarlett Ohara~~
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

319 Sharen Bell: **KISLEV HEY BO DIDDLEY (AI)** 4100364447 09-11-2021: Nz Ch Ch Kislev Piano Man - Kislev Katie Shelby (Ai)
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

320 Ms Rita Sengstock: **OROBAY POCKETFUL O MIRACLES** 4100345950 28-11-2020: Nz Ch Ch Burnsdale Most Happy Fella - Baldev Bette Davis
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

321 Dee Roff: **CH. HOLLYJAC SPECIAL EDITION** 4100333742 10-01-2020: Ch. Orobay Soul Mystique - Ch Bimber Black Hawk
1st*

Ch 321 Pts 8 Res 319

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

322 Sharen Bell: **KISLEV BETH DUTTON** 4100380702 01-12-2022: Kislev Hey Bo Diddle(Ai) - Stmalo Scarlett Ohara
1st

323 Sharen Bell: **KISLEV MAGGIE DUTTON** 4100380703 01-12-2022: Kislev Hey Bo Diddle(Ai) - Stmalo Scarlett Ohara
2nd

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

325 Mr R & Mrs K Wachs: **CH. LUKARA EMERGANCE** 4100328781 29-10-2019: Culorgair Legacy - Culorgair Forlukara
2nd

324 Sharen Bell: **KISLEV DREAM ALITTLE DREAMOFME (AI)** 4100364454 09-11-2021: Nz Ch Ch Kislev Piano Man - Kislev Katie Shelby
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

326 Sharen Bell: **AUS CH KISLEV LEATHER AND LACE** 4100341784 11-08-2020: Aus Ch Tamballa Tale Of The Phoenix - Aus Ch Kislev Maddie Sierra Bravo
1st*

Ch 324 Pts 8 Res 326

BOB 321 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 324 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

327 Liz Gravener: **AUST. NEUT. CH. CULORGAIR SAPHIRA** 4100249709 04-10-2014: Culorgair Desert Dune - Culorgair Janis Faith
2nd

328 Ms Rita Sengstock: **OROBAY MYSTICAL SPIRIT** 4100359911 19-08-2021: Ch. Goldengum Gentleman George (AI) - Ch. Orobay Mysterious Magic
1st*

BNOB 328 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 327 Bitch

Dachshund (Long Haired)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

329 RE & CJ Armatys & J & L Black: **BRIARMIST DECADENCE** 2100591293 04-06-2022: Gchg Ch Pramada's Cant Touch This With Dynasty Sl (Imp Usa) - Ch Briarmist Dramarama
1st*

Ch 329 Pts 6

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

330 R & C Armatys / J & L Black: **BRIARMIST GIRL ON FIRE** 2100584836 12-03-2022: Ch Briarmist Fire When Ready - Ch Pramada Koradox Lavender At Briarmist (Imp Usa)
1st*

Ch 330 Pts 6

BOB 329 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 330 Bitch

Dachshund (Miniature Long Haired)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

331 Mrs. Leisl Kiesanowski: **ASHTONLEIGH SULLIVANS PRIDE** 4100379438 08-11-2022: Hurukamandeg Lucky You - Meltonacres Litle Miss Molly
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

333 Mr T & Mrs J Rimmington: **SPLENDAK LEADER OFTH RING** 4100368345 20-02-2022: Valgarden Folk Lore - Ch. Maharlikah Tru Successor
1st*

332 Michele Caines: **SEAWOODDACH CAM OF SUNSET DOWN** 4100371815 08-04-2022: Hurukamandeg Mc Gregor (Imp Zaf) - Hurukamandeg Mystery (Imp Zaf)
2nd

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

334 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD** 4100346993 03-12-2020: Gr Ch. Splendak First Chapter - Ch Maharlikah Tru Succesor
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

335 Mrs. Leisl Kiesanowski: **CH HURUKAMANDEGE LUCKY YOU** ZA009075B18 15-03-2018: Stoneleigh Out Of Africa Of Larolyn - Larolyn Ledndry Twilight Of Hurukamandeg
1st*

Ch 334 Pts 9 Res 335

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

336 BK & YJ Shaw: **PIXIEHOUNDS DIAMOND DUST** 3100454183 03-07-2022: Ch Ralines Aviation (Imp Uk) - Westpriors Pixie Harp
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

338 BK & YJ Shaw: **SPLENDAK MELODY OFTH MYTH** 4100368343 20-02-2022: Valgarden Folklore - Ch Maharlikah Tru Succesor
2nd

337 Mr G & Mrs. L Kiesanowski: **SEAWOODDACH AFRIKAANS DEVOTION** 4100371816 08-04-2022: Hurukamandeg Mc Gregor (Imp Zaf) - Hurukamandeg Mystery (Imp Zaf)
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

339 S Bell & R Austen: **AUS CH NAEKOTA AL FUNNGAMES** 4100355094 01-04-2021: Ch Grand Ch Kyleah Dressed For Success - Naekota All That Sparkle
1st*

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

340 Mr T & Mrs J Rimmington: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION DIAMONVILLA MYSTIC STORM** 4100346350 29-11-2020: Gegreny Spiced Ebony - Wonderdachs Zelda
1st

Ch 339 Pts 10 Res 337

BOB 334 Dog Pts 14 R/Up 339 Bitch

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

341 K Wilson: **GUNLANCE CIARAN LITTLE DARKONE**
 1st* 5100133387 25-06-2022: Ch. Boskahun Rock Around The Clock(Ai) - Ch. Boskahun Luana

Class 11 - Open Dog

342 Mrs C Wardle & Miss S Wheatley: **CH ADBESARE GREEN GRASS OF TEXAS** 4100311965 21-09-2018: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Aust Ch Joy-Dens Rockin Robin (Imp Usa) - Ch Laen Triple Treat

Ch 342 Pts 7 Res 341

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

343 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **CH ADBESARE FIRECRACKER** 4100311963 21-09-2018: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Aust Ch Joy-Dens Rockin Robin (Imp Usa) - Ch Laen Triple Treat

Class 11a - Open Bitch

344 Sharen Bell: **AUS CH ALMARJO PRETTY WOMAN**
 Absent 4100254413 09-01-2015: Sup Ch Jumarnic Kiwi Kash - Uneetoile Miss Sutra

Ch 343 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 342 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 341 Dog

Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

345 Mrs. Sue Caldwell & Mr John Caldwell: **DACALDORF BACK IN BLACK** 4100381428 26-12-2022: Ch Beavondax Blackjax - Ch Gersndach Margaux Femm

Class 11 - Open Dog

346 Mrs. Sue Caldwell & Mr John Caldwell: **CH DACALDORF KING OF THE MOUNTAIN** 4100326757 22-09-2019: Ch Nilite All The Kings Men - Ch Gersndach Shelby Right

Ch 346 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

347 Mrs. Sue Caldwell & Mr John Caldwell: **DACALDORF FIRE IN THE SKY** 4100369027 27-03-2022: Ch Dacaldorf Light My Fire - Ch Gersndach Margaux Femm

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

349 Mrs. Sue Caldwell & Mr John Caldwell: **CH DACALDORF MERCEDES ON FIRE** 4100346990 05-12-2020: Ch Dacaldorf Light My Fire - Ch Gersndach Shelby Right

Ch 347 Pts 7 Res 349

BOB 347 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 346 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

350 Deborah S Daly: **NEUT CH & CH STARDAYNE POL ROGER** 5100093393 29-03-2016: Ch Stardayne Champagne Charlie - Ch Stardayne Royal Liaison

Neuter 350 Pts 6

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

351 Deborah S Daly: **CH & NEUTER CH STARDAYNE ROYALE BOUQUET** 5100089820 11-08-2015: Tullacrest Walking In Memphis - Aust Ch Stardayne Lady Royale

Neuter _____ Pts _____

BNOB 350 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Irish Wolfhound

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

353 Mrs Diann Hart: **IRISHROCK DE NEOS DUCHESS**
 Absent 4100375211 30-04-2022: MacLaomainn Baird Of Latino - Ornumflow Emerys Lady

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Pharaoh Hound

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

354 Joanne Inglis and Jan Anderson: **AUST. CH. PRESSAGE NOVAVAX (AI)** 4100357667 15-07-2021: Aust Supreme. Ch.& Estonian Ch.Estonian Junior Ch Caletto Fly High (Imp Est) - Aust. Ch. Pennhari Forever In A Day

Ch 354 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

355 Joanne Inglis: **AUST. CH. PRESSAGE MODERNA (AI)** 4100357666 15-07-2021: Aust Supreme. Ch.& Estonian Ch.Estonian Junior Ch Caletto Fly High (Imp Est) - Aust. Ch. Pennhari Forever In A Day

Ch 355 Pts 6

BOB 354 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 355 Bitch

Rhodesian Ridgeback

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

356 K. Carlin and S. Wheatley: **CH ADBESARE REFLECTIONS OF DUKE (AI)** 4100349271 13-01-2021: Jockular Lord Leonti At Tsjakka (Imp Uk) - Ch Adbesare Khi Different Song (Ai)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

357 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **CH ADBESARE WHISKY REBELLION (AI)** 4100330097 27-11-2019: Am Ch Ch Spring Valley's Free Fall - Gr Ch Adbesare Cocos Curtain Call (Ai)

Ch 356 Pts 7 Res 357

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

360 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **ADBSARE LUCK BE A LADY (AI)** 4100370663 20-03-2022: Ch Shakuru Beat It - Ch Adbesare Pop Your Cork (Ai)

361 Julie David: **BELLSASHA STREETCARNAMEDDESIRE** 4100372267 04-06-2022: Grand Ch Kysaridge Ceezu Solar Gold - Ch Chilolo Chn Cool Samara (Ai) Et Je

Award Withdrawn

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

362 Mrs L. Fejer: **AUST CHAMP MARMATIA NYX SONATA (AI)** 4100342398 24-08-2020: Ujamaa Symphony Red (Ai) - Ch Marmatia Nekira Radha (Ai)

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

364 Jo Russell: **CH CHILOLO TN SERENGETI GOLD** 4100358073 10-07-2021: Sup. Ch Jelany Red Nikaya For Chilolo (Imp Rus) - Ch Chilolo Hh Paint The Line Gold (Ai)

Award Withdrawn

Class 11a - Open Bitch

365 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **CH ADBESARE POP YOUR CORK (AI)** 4100330106 27-11-2019: Am Ch Ch Spring Valley's Free Fall - Gr Ch Adbesare Cocos Curtain Call (Ai)

Ch 362 Pts 10 Res 365

BOB 356 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 362 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

366 Julie David: **CH DESERTHUNTER CL FINAL WORD ET JC ROM** 4100247186 01-08-2014: Ch Chilolo Mt Belmont Breeze - Ch Chilolo Wc Burnt Tua

367 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **GR CH NEUT CH ADBESARE COCOS CURTAIN CALL (AI)** 4100249789 01-11-2014: Ch Macumazah First Mission - Gr Ch Adbesare Midnight Mist

BNOB 367 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 366 Bitch

Sloughi

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

368 N Mather, C Parratt, L Perry: **GRANTULLA SAWDA** 3100448943 15-03-2022: Ward Al Yasmeen Barak (Imp Est) - Ch. Ourika De La Horde D'ifni Jc. (Imp Fra)

BOB-Ch 368 Bitch Pts 6

Whippet

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 369 Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE UNANSWERED PRAYERS**
1st* 4100380430 20-12-2022: Ch. Pressage Clancy - Pressage Rumour
- 370 T & K Cooney: **SHALIQUE THE DARK KNIGHT** 4100381018
2nd 01-12-2022: Aust Ch Lavuka Dancing On My Own - Aust Ch Shenkhan Sound Of The Sun At Shalique

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 372 Mrs J Richardson: **ALLGARD FIRE ON THE WIRE (AI)**
1st* 4100370842 02-05-2022: Ch Elmaro Hard Act To Follow - Argorazi Hot Wire My Heart

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 376 Miss Valerie Reichert: **CH JETAIME FEAR THE THUNDER GOD (AI)** 4100350080 05-02-2021: Sup Ch Shalique Noble High Flyer - Ch Debrignac Jeanne De Clisson Jc
- Ch 372 Pts 7 Res 376

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 377 ~~Ms. Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE U HAVE HIS LOOKS GIRL** 4100380432 20-12-2022: Aust. Ch. Pressage Clancy - Pressage Rumour~~
 Absent
- 378 Ms. Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE UNFORGETTABLE** 4100380433 20-12-2022: Aust. Ch. Pressage Clancy - Pressage Rumour
2nd
- 379 Ms. Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE UNCHAINED MELODY** 41005380431 20-12-2022: Aust. Ch. Pressage Clancy - Pressage Rumour
1st

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

- 381 T & K Cooney: **SHALIQUE AS TIME GOES BY** 4100363354
1st* 12-10-2021: Ch Pressage Parker - Supch Shalique High Response
- 382 Miss Valerie Reichert: **JETAIME ELIXIR OF LIFE (AI)** 4100370021 13-04-2022: Fch. Shalique Shine A Light On Me - Jetaime Venus De Versailles (Ai)
2nd

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 383 Mrs J Richardson: **ARGORAZI HOT WIRE MY HEART** 6100115881 28-02-2019: Ch Ozrhode Celtic Simply Class - Ch Allgard Just An Angel
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 385 Ms J Jenkins: **JEULIZE YOULOOKGOODINMYSHIRT** 4100353544 18-04-2021: Supch Ridgesetter Where The Boyz Are - Ch Jeulize Margaret Shannon
1st*
- Ch 385 Pts 9 Res 381
 BOB 372 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 385 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 386 ~~Mrs Ulla Greenwood and Miss K Wilson: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION NEUTER CHAMPION PIAFFE AINT MISBEHAVING** 4100252468 30-12-2014: Ch Twyborn Innocense (Imp Swe) - Ch Rushdale Kizmai~~
 Absent
- BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Group 4 - Specials

- | | |
|-----------------|---|
| Best | 311 Basenji |
| Pts: 25 | Ms. Jodie Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiriakos: Ch Glamcurls Champagne Cartel |
| R/Up | 309 Afghan Hound |
| Pts: 15 | D Ashton/ K&R Hutchings: AUST. CH. SULIMAN DEFINNITELY (AI) JC |
| Baby | Dachshund (Miniature Long Haired) |
| | Mrs. Leisl Kiesanowski: Ashtonleigh Sullivans Pride |
| Puppy | 311 Basenji |
| | Ms. Jodie Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiriakos: Ch Glamcurls Champagne Cartel |
| Junior | 319 Beagle |
| | Sharen Bell: Kislew Hey Bo Diddley (AI) |
| Inter | 356 Rhodesian Ridgeback |
| | K. Carlin and S. Wheatley: Ch Adbesare Reflections of Duke (AI) |
| State Br | 381 Whippet |
| | T & K Cooney: Shalique As Time Goes By |
| Aus Br | 314 Basenji |
| | Ms. Jodie Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiriakos: Ch Zandeena I Was Hiding |
| Open | 309 Afghan Hound |
| | D Ashton/ K&R Hutchings: AUST. CH. SULIMAN DEFINNITELY (AI) JC |

Neuter

- | | |
|---------------|---|
| | Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired) |
| Best | 350 Haired) |
| Pts: 10 | Deborah S Daly: Neut Ch & Ch Stardayne Pol Roger |
| R/Up | 367 Rhodesian Ridgeback |
| Pts: 7 | Miss Sarah Wheatley: Gr Ch Neut Ch Adbesare Cocos Curtain Call (AI) |
| Finish | Absent <u>6</u> |

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Ms D Conod (Canada)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 387 Mrs M D and Ms W M Burgess: **EMBROOKE FIERCE IMPACT** 2100593063 06-10-2022: Ch Embrooke Charge Forward - Ch Welbeblue Dixie Blossoms
1st*
- 388 Chris Luscombe: **WAZWALLABY X FACTOR RED** 4100376279 12-07-2022: Ch. Blucalypt Wild Child - Wazwallaby Play To Win
2nd

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 389 Mrs. Jacqui Connolly: **MORVIEW HAIL CAESAR** 4100368691 25-02-2022: Ch. Morview Cattle Baron - Ch. Morview Picture Perfect
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 391 Jacqui Connolly: **CH. MORVIEW OUTBACK MAJOR TOM** 4100350893 14-02-2021: Ch Morview Lets Rock N Roll - Morview Desert Opal (Ai)
1st*

Ch 387 Pts 9 Res 389

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 393 Mrs. Jacqui Connolly: **MORVIEW DRESSED FOR SUCCESS** 4100379550 31-10-2022: Ch. Morview Outback Major Tom - Dymatan Chevy
1st*
- 394 Miss T N Campbell: **PRINCESS KIARA** 4100382373 31-12-2022: Ch Wazwallaby Damage Control - Capoo Zara May
3rd
- 395 Miss T N Campbell: **CAPOO SARABI BLU** 4100382376 31-12-2022: Wazwallaby Damage Control - Capoo Zara May
2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 397 Mrs S Ironmonger: **WAZWALLABY VENI VIDI VICI** 4100366522 03-12-2021: Ch Blucalypt Wild Child - Wazwallaby Flamin Hott
2nd
- 398 Mrs M D and Ms W M Burgess: **BURJOISE SINGING IN THE RAIN** 4100370006 02-04-2022: Pureheel Thunderstorm - Bluverado Royal Melody
1st*

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

- 396 Mrs. Jacqui Connolly: **CH. MORVIEW ICE ON FIRE** 4100362538 14-10-2021: Ch. Morview Cattle Baron - Ch Morview Red Hot Chilli Peppa
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 400 Mrs. Jacqui Connolly: **DYMATAN CHEVY** 4100354066 06-05-2021: Ch Morview Lets Rock N Roll - Ozzyheelers Chevy
1st*

Ch 398 Pts 8 Res 400

BOB 387 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 398 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 402 Mrs S Ironmonger: **WAZWALLABY FLAMIN HOTT** 4100309894 24-07-2018: Ch Wazwallaby Damage Control Tk.S Rn - Ch Littlewaco Rosetattoo
1st*
- BNOB 402 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Australian Shepherd

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 403 B Ryan & W Perry: **SANPASHO SET T SIZZLE** 7100053004 25-12-2022: Ch. Sanpasho Chance - Sanpasho Sweet Sapphire
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 404 S Page: **OCHAYE CLEAR THE WAY** 4100375996 04-08-2022: Ch. Ozzstyle Secret Society - Ch. Ochaye Tennessee Whiskey
1st*

Ch 404 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 405 B West and T Thomas: **CH OCHAYE YOU DO YOU** 4100362835 27-09-2021: Sup Ch Am Ch Impacts Teddy Ruxpin (Imp Usa) - Rozate Stolen Kisses
1st*

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

- 406 B West, T Thomas, J Stankovic & S Corker: **CH OCHAYE BY DESIGN** 4100339279 17-07-2020: Am Ch Aus Sup Ch Regal Reign Hightide Hit The Jackpot Ht (Imp Usa) - Ch Ochaye Rock My World
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 407 Ms. Kerry McNamara: **CHAMSHEP NO MORE THAN THAT** 4100331865 12-01-2020: Chamshep Runnin Til Dusk - Lanbart Vegas Showgirl
 Absent

Ch 405 Pts 7 Res 406

BOB 405 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 406 Bitch

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 408 R. Bayliss: **CH. ARAVAN GERRY STANDING** 2100414951 02-09-2014: Ch. Aravan New Trix - Ch. Catlcamp Miss Muffett
 Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 409 Ms C Raffaele: **TROPICRAIN KHALEESI** 4100375057 21-07-2022: Evanelles Deezil - Cumbydene Baileyana
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 410 Mr C Webb: **JUSTPUREMAC ITS HOT TO TROT** 6100136086 09-05-2022: Maryheather Black Thorn - Raskous Bugs Bunny
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 411 Mr C. Webb/ Mr A. Ziebell: **AUST CH. JUSTPUREMAC BLUE PEPPER** 6100108276 18-11-2017: Maryheather Bendemredskin - Justpuremac Chillie Pepper
1st*

Ch 410 Pts 8 Res 411

BOB 410 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 411 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

- 412 Charntelle Raffaele: **CUMBYDENE BE UPSTANDING** 4100367361 04-03-2022: Ch. Aravan Silver Trix - Karte Call Th Bluff
1st*
- BNOB 412 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 413 Kathy Prentice: **T'ASIA DU DOMAINE DE VAUROUX (IMP FRN)** LOF1BBEL347608/0 09-04-2022: Sinai Du Domaine Devvauroux - Noupie Du Domaine De Vauroux
1st*
- BOB-Ch 413 Bitch Pts 6

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 414 Kathy Prentice: **CH MIRRIBANDI PROMISED TO BELENGERE HT** 4100339549 06-08-2020: Grimmendans Qarasco - Mirribandi Destinys Child
1st*
- BOB-Ch 414 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

- 415 Matthew O'Reilly: **GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD** 4100234160 15-10-2013: Mirribandi Voltairre - Mirribandi Ice Ice Baby
1st*
- BNOB 415 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Border Collie

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 416 Kylie Leslie & Stuart Leslie & Georgia Leslie: **TRUCHARM TAKE AIM** 4100380980 20-11-2022: Sup Ch Winpara Welcome To The Jungle - Merrinda Harlequinn
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 417 Ms Sonia A Smith: **CELTIC HEART RESOLUTE** 4100377202 12-08-2022: Ch Tullacrest Capricorn Dancer - Ch Celtic Heart Boudicca
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 419 Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART STIRLING** 4100319403 11-04-2019: Supch Neecabe On Demand Pt - Ch Kerensa Its A Wild World (Ai) Ht
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 420 Ms S. A. Smith: **SUPREME CH. NEECABE ON DEMAND PT.** 2100417708 29-10-2014: Supch Nahrof Enough Said Et - Ch Neecabe Sierra Madre
1st*
- 421 Mrs P Smith & Mrs C Spencer: **CH TULLAVIEW TURN ME LOOSE** 2100514234 02-02-2019: Tehya Blaize O Destiny (Ai) - Sup Ch Tullacrest Call Me Maybe
2nd

Ch 420 Pts 8 Res 421

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 423 Ms Sonia A Smith: **CELTIC HEART REVOLUTION** 4100377201 12-08-2022: Ch Tullacrest Capricorn Dancer - Ch Celtic Heart Boudicca
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

425 Stuart & Kylie & Georgia Leslie: **CH TRUCHARM NY STATE OF MIND** 4100358511 23-07-2021: Trucharm Angel In Disguise - Grand Ch Trucharm State Of Affairs Ai
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

427 ~~Mrs S. A. Smith: **CH CELTIC HEART BOUDICCA** 4100319404 11-04-2019: Supch Neecabe On Demand Pt - Ch Kerensa Its A Wild World (Ai) Ht~~
 Absent

Ch 425 Pts 6 Res _____
 BOB 420 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 421 Dog

Collie (Rough)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

428 RE & CJ Armatys: **CH LEXWOOD TAKE A CHANCE ON ME** 4100365870 08-01-2022: Mazarelli Torque N An Kissn - Mazarelli Painted With Love
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

429 ~~Mrs G Jones: **CH. CATHKIN MR SANDMAN** 2100471592 13-12-2016: Ch Cathkin Hello Mr Heartache - Ch. Cathkin Wink Na Smile~~
 Absent

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

430 Robert & Chloe Armatys: **LEXWOOD I MADE YOU LOOK** 4100380402 06-11-2022: Ch Swinbrad Kicking Goals - Australian Grand Champion Keamaree Sky With Diamonds
1st*
 BOB-Ch 428 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Finnish Lapphund

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

432 ~~Mr B Loughheed, Ms H Winter & Mrs R Seare: **THELDAROY INTO THE ABYSS(AI)** 4100376088 16-08-2022: Lappkees Akela The Great Wolf (Imp Den) - Theldaroy Joulu Enkeli(Ai)~~
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

434 N Toohey & B Page: **CH LUMOTTU JOLTEON** 3100369746 18-01-2018: Caleebra Armani Junior - Ch. Lumottu You Can Fly
1st*
 Ch 434 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

435 Caroline Anderson: **AAMURUSKO ANNA OF ARENELLE(AI)** 2100594819 06-11-2022: Ch. Lapinlumon Velho (Imp Den) - Ch. Furballs Salla Lumienkeli Tk.S. Jc.
2nd

436 Brianna Page: **DEERLANE STARDUST GENESIS** 4100382381 24-12-2022: Taigakoira Kultainen Tilaisuus - Taigakoira Honey Honey
1st*

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

437 Mrs R SEARE: **SUPREME CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)** 4100306625 21-05-2018: Aust Ch Am Grand Ch Teelikamentten Iika Imp Fin - Ch Theldaoy French Scandal
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

438 Ms C Steele: **CH. THELDAROY ZERO IN ON ME** 4100330810 21-12-2019: Ch. Mirawee Rainbow Heart (Ai) - Ch. Snowfyre Dutchdesire
2nd

439 C Anderson: **CH FURBALLS SALLA LUMIENKELI TK.S JC** 7100044120 15-05-2019: Theldaroy Master Force - Furballs Fuzzy Wuzzy (Ai)
1st*
 Ch 437 Pts 8 Res 439
 BOB 434 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 437 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

440 Caroline Anderson: **NEUT CH FURBALLS JUPITER** 7100042386 09-11-2018: Theldaroy Master Force - Furballs Reach The Stars
1st*
 BNOB 440 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

German Shepherd Dog

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

443 Irene Hayton: **AUST. CH. LAGUARDIA ONLY HAS EYES FOR ME** 4100331573 08-01-2020: Ch. Brigenti Ice Fire Et Ccd Ch Ht Rn Ra Re Rae - Ch. Seigen Jessica Jones (Ai)
1st*
 BOB-Ch 443 Bitch Pts 6

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

444 Mr Richard Clarke: **CH GABMALU HENDRIX** 2100558666 20-01-2021: Ch Cinderhof Vandaal - Gabmalu Echo
1st*
 Ch 444 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

445 Mr Richard Clarke: **AUST CH CINDERHOF EVITAA** 2100575032 27-10-2021: Uk Ch Conbhairean Freddie Ipo 2 Kkl Lbz (Imp Uk) - Kingland Sambooka Twist
1st*
 Ch 445 Pts 6
 BOB 445 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 444 Dog

Shetland Sheepdog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

446 Sharndah Kennels: **SHARNDAH HERE WE GO AGAIN** 2100595551 30-11-2022: Ch Sharndah Brun For U - Ch Mackland Wings Ov Change
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

448 ~~Mrs C & Miss E Luxford: **AMBERMOON A NIGHT OF NIGHTS** 6100137599 29-07-2022: Ch. Ambermoon Heat Of The Night - Ambermoon Sweet Treats~~
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

449 Ms. K Walls & Mrs H Walls: **KILWARRIN THE ARCHER** 4100368833 01-03-2022: Nz Ch. Sup Ch Louanda Frequent Flyer - Kilwarrin Lady Avalon
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

451 Allison Beggall: **CH. SHARNDAH BURN FOR U** 2100556571 05-01-2021: Sup Ch. Sharndah Th Swanky Yank - Laureate Cloudberry
2nd

452 Jeanette Brown: **CH. KILWARRIN PLAY THE GAME** 4100353940 23-04-2021: Grand. Ch. Beauideal Playing It Cool - Kilwarrin Lady Avalon
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

455 Ms C H Murdoch: **CH DONRIVER HOW VERY SURPRISING** 4100351828 16-03-2021: Sup Ch Hartly How About That - Ch. Donriver Go On Surprise Me
1st

Class 11 - Open Dog

456 SHARNDAH KNLS: **CH SHARNDAH POWER OV ONE** 2100543880 24-07-2020: Sup Ch Sheldon Charlie Brown - Ch Mackland Wings Ov Change (Imp Zaf)
1st*

457 ~~Mr I R & Mrs C E Spangler: **GR CH SHELSIAN LASSETER** 5100084476 23-10-2014: Sup. Ch Nigma Cadfael - Ch Shelsian Beta Believe It~~
 Absent
 Ch 456 Pts 10 Res 452

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

458 Denise Yates: **INNESLAKE DEVIL WEARS PRADA** 4100379579 21-10-2022: Ch Shelsian Aussie Accent - Ch Inneslake Ooh La La
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

461 ~~Miss S Power: **DEEROD LOVE AGAIN** 2100584193 13-04-2022: Ch Marruce The Illusionist - Ch Deerod Thats The Way It Is~~
 Absent

462 Ms C H Murdoch: **HARTLY WITCHING TIME** 2100584597 15-04-2022: Ch. Hartly Big Bang - Hartly Sweet Serendipity
1st

463 Jeanette Brown: **SHOKASE BONNY LASS** 4100369625 22-03-2022: Ch Kilwarrin Flying High - Ch Gavend Touch Ov Elegance
2nd

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

464 Ms. B Williams: **MAJIKBLU LOOK ITAIN'T NOVA** 4100340385
1st* 05-08-2020: Gavend Wind Song - Ch. Majikblu Shes Got The Look

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

465 Ms. B Williams: **CH. MAJIKBLU SHES GOT THE LOOK**
1st* 4100285463 02-01-2017: Lonestar's How Do You Like Me Now (Imp Usa) - Egeadah Miss Molly

Class 11a - Open Bitch

466 SHARNDAH KNLS: **AUST CH SHARNDAH FOLLOW UR DREAMS** 2100489814 07-01-2018: Ch Louanda Dare To Differ - Ch Aerten Speak To The Paw
 Ch 465 Pts 10 Res 466
 BOB 456 Dog Pts 15 R/Up 465 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

468 Allison Begnell: **CH. NEUT. CH. PEERIELEE COLOURS OF THE WIND** 2100381106 12-03-2013: Ch. Scotsdream Premonition - Peerielee Just Like Rain
1st*
 BNOB 468 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Swedish Vallhund

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

469 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **OSUNO FEATURE FOKUS** 01407-2023 16-12-2022: Nz Ch Osuno Battle Born. Red - Nz Ch Osuno Secret Smile. Grey
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

470 S Hatfield: **MIYGGDRASIL CELESTIAL THUNDER** 4100373048
1st* 07-06-2022: Ch Osuno Grey Grenade (Nz Imp) - Ch Icanhaz A Celestial Comet

Class 11 - Open Dog

471 Kristi Faulkner: **CH SNODOGZ TIGER WOLFE** 4100321308
1st* 12-04-2019: Nz.Ch. Barahwolfe Mercury Rising - Ch. Barahwolfe Snowstar Angel
 Absent
 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **SUP AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY SOLDIERS** 4100330410 04 12 2019: Gr Ch Vallarity Fox N Sox - Aust Ch Trendam I Luv It

Ch 471 Pts 7 Res 470

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

473 J McDonald: **SNODOGZ STORMTROOPER** 4100373059 01-05-2022: Ch Snodogz Tiger Wolfe - Barahwolfe Silver Charm
 Absent

474 Mrs A J Smith & Miss S J Smith: **TRENDAM SHAKE IT OFF** 4100373191 12-06-2022: Ch Morkerbook Cruisn Together - Ch Trendam My Name Is
2nd

475 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **TRENDAM BEAUTYSKOOL DROPOUT** 4100374450 14-07-2022: Ch. Morkerbook Cruisn Together - Trendam Traffic Jam
1st

Ch 475 Pts 7 Res 474
 BOB 471 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 470 Dog

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

477 Julene Brady: **MANDENE FLIGHT OF THE BUMBLEBEE** 4100379515 28-09-2022: Mandene Colour Of Stilton - Aust Ch Mandene Riddle Of The Fairies
1st*

Ch 477 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

478 M & S Fisher: **LLODDEE KEEPER OF SECRETS AT MIKELLI** 2100591576 25-08-2022: Ch. Souvigny Solo(Ai) - Ch. Llandaff Angel Of The North
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

479 Mrs J Brady: **AUST CH MANDENE WALKING IN THE DAFFODILS** 4100356688 27-06-2021: Aust Ch Mandene Magna Carta - Aust Ch Mandene Riddle Of The Fairies
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

480 Julene Brady: **BLONDIE'S BLUE ZORBA. IIMP DENMARK** DK09088/2019 29-04-2019: Danish Ch Crowncor Bolt To Rio - Danish Ch Blondie'S Uptown Blue Girl
1st*

Ch 480 Pts 8 Res 478
 BOB 477 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 480 Bitch

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

482 Shelley McCammon: **IDELIA THE LOVE BUG** 4100371889
1st* 11-05-2022: Ch. Aberlee Stuck On You - Aberlee Waiting For Love

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

483 Ms. Rebecca Wilson: **CARENCI TUXEDO STYLE** 4100362737
1st* 14-08-2021: Fergwyn Like My Style - Carenci Vow And Declare

Class 11 - Open Dog

485 Gloria Woodward: **CH ABERLEE RIGHT HERE WAITING** 4100339518 13-07-2020: Ch Merthyr Wanda Long Wait (Imp Nz) - Ch Aberlee Some Say Love
 Absent

Ch 483 Pts 7 Res 482

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

486 K Faulkner: **CUUCHIN HOPE SPRINGS ETERNAL** 4100377361
1st* 08-09-2022: Cymtaran Dewydd De - Stylyn Lyns Legacy

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

488 Gloria Woodward: **CH ABERLEE SPARKLE N SHINE** 4100371824 20-04-2022: Ch Aberlee French Connection - Am Ch Ch Triple H Shining Memories (Imp Usa)
 Absent

489 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE SHIMMER N SHINE** 4100371825 20-04-2022: Ch Aberlee French Connection - Am Ch Ch Triple H Shining Memories (Imp Usa)
 Absent

491 Shelley McCammon: **IDELIA NOLONGER WAITING FOR LOVE** 4100371892 11-05-2022: Ch. Aberlee Stuck On You - Aberlee Waiting For Love
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

487 Ms. Rebecca Wilson: **CARENCI RHYTHM AND BLUES** 4100371286 08-04-2022: Ch Fergwyn I Had A Dream - Carenci Spice Of Life
 Absent

Ch 486 Pts 7 Res 491
 BOB 483 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 486 Bitch

White Swiss Shepherd Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

496 Mr Richard Clarke: **WOLFONYX HEAVEN CAN WAIT** 4100381972 25-12-2022: Diamondswiss Born To Be Wild (Ai) - Ch Eishund Pardon My French (Ai)
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

497 Miss C Fisher & Miss A Kasbarian: **CH KASSREIGN A SONG OF ICE N FIRE** 2100548174 19-09-2020: Ch Eishund Man On Fire - Ch Soverenpark Blonde Bombshell
1st*

Ch 497 Pts 6

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

498 Mr Richard Clarke: **WOLFONYX DANCING QUEEN** 4100342075 04-09-2020: Wolfonyx Bat Outta Hell - Ch Eishund Pardon My French (Ai)
1st*

Ch 498 Pts 6
 BOB 497 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 498 Bitch

Group 5 - Specials

Best	405	Australian Shepherd
Pts: 25	B West and T Thomas: Ch Ochaye You Do You	
R/Up	420	Border Collie
Pts: 15	Ms S. A. Smith: SUPREME CH. Neecabe On Demand PT.	
Baby	469	Swedish Vallhund
	Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: Osuno Feature Fokus	
Minor	387	Australian Cattle Dog
	Mrs M D and Ms W M Burgess: Embrooke Fierce Impact	
Puppy	470	Swedish Vallhund
	S Hatfield: Miyggdrasil Celestial Thunder	
Junior	428	Collie (Rough)
	RE & CJ Armatys: Ch Lexwood Take A Chance On Me	
Inter	405	Australian Shepherd
	B West and T Thomas: Ch Ochaye You Do You	
State Br	437	Finnish Lapphund
	Mrs R SEARE: SUPREME CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)	
Aus Br	400	Australian Cattle Dog
	Mrs. Jacqui Connolly: Dymatan Chevy	
Open	420	Border Collie
	Ms S. A. Smith: SUPREME CH. Neecabe On Demand PT.	

Neuter

Best	468	Shetland Sheepdog
Pts: 10	Allison Beggell: CH. NEUT. CH. PEERIELEE COLOURS OF THE WIND	
R/Up	402	Australian Cattle Dog
Pts: 6	Mrs S Ironmonger: Wazwallaby Flamin Hott	
Finish	_____	Absent 18

Group 6 - Utility Group

Mr G Stark (Canada)

Start Time: _____

Boxer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

502 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **MCBOXA U R MY GRAND PLAN** 4100379411 06-11-2022: Ch Vineen Grand Plan - Ch Mcboxa Ru Guna B My Girl
1st

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

503 Eryn Finlay: **KELJAMAR FOLLOWING THE VERDICT** 4100375240 26-07-2022: Sup. Ch. Saxonee Forged By Fyre - Keljamar She's All That
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

504 Nina Budda-Deen: **CH MCBOXA FIRE PRINCE** 4100350391 22-02-2021: Ch Kudirka Arsons Glow - Ch Mcboxa Chevntino Lil Camaro
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

505 Mr C Davis: **CH MCBOXA UVE BEEN CHARGED** 4100350392 22-02-2021: Ch Kudirka Arsons Glow - Ch Mcboxa Chevntino Lil Camaro
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

506 Mr. Paul McArthur: **SUPREME CH SAXONEE FORGED BY FYRE** 4100298117 26-10-2017: Aust Ch Boxvale Will I Am - Ch Keljamar Here's The Verdict
1st*

507 Mrs L A Smitheringale: **CH CHELLEASON THE BROTHERHOOD** 4100328433 26-10-2019: Sup Ch Juelle The Godson (Ai) - Chelleason Candy Cane Girl
Absent

Ch **505** Pts **8** Res **506**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

509 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **MCBOXA U R MY WAR PAINT** 4100379412 06-11-2022: Ch Vineen Grand Plan - Ch Mcboxa Ru Guna B My Girl
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

510 Paul McArthur: **SAXONEE TURN BACK TIME(AI)** 4100378141 01-09-2022: Ch. Sanlian Quintessential (Imp Nzl) - Saxonee Shake Things Up
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

511 Lisa Crosbie: **VALESKA SECRETLY KRUSHING** 01501-2022 03-12-2021: Valeska Eurovision - Ch Valeska Leave Ya Hatton
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

512 John and Maree Mahoney: **JAKSAMLEE THE GREAT SPHINX** 4100350066 24-01-2021: Zamdigo Voodoo Thunder - Australian Champion Jaksamlee Blackops Psychosis
1st

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

513 Miss Liza Mclaughlin: **CH MCBOXA RU GUNA B MY GIRL** 4100350390 22-02-2021: Ch Kudirka Arsons Glow - Ch Mcboxa Chevntino Lil Camaro
1st*

Ch **513** Pts **9** Res **512**
BOB **505 Dog** Pts **12** R/Up **513 Bitch**

Bullmastiff

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

516 Angela Mclaughlin: **AUST CH RKS BOSS MAN** 4100346019 09-11-2020: Riverhome Ziggy - Tuteur Kamore
Absent

517 M & V Yates & D Yates: **CH SALIERI BOSTON LEGAL** 4100358093 15-07-2021: Am & Can Ch Banbury's Zz Chops (Imp Can) - Ch Waterlea Stormy Weather At Salieri (Imp Nzl)
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

518 Angela Mclaughlin: **BULLALRYLL BE BE** 4100354691 18-05-2021: Rom.Ch.Srb.Ch.Uk.Ch.C.I.B.Hun.Jr.Ch. Hun.Ch.Int. Ch. Mda.Ch. Pi Et Ra Zebulon Of Trefilio (Hun) - Bullalryll Ravens Ode
Absent

Ch **517** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

519 M & V Yates & D Yates: **SALIERI FIRESTORM(AI)** 4100379929 23-10-2022: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Sl. Nv's Welcome To The Gun Show (Imp Usa) - Sup Ch. Waterlea Stormy Weather At Salieri (Imp Nzl)
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

520 Angela Mclaughlin: **FIREBULL CALM BEFORE THE STORM** 4100368943 27-01-2022: Ch. Bullalryll Yo Step Aside - Firebull Daenersystormborn
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

521 M & V Yates & W Mills: **SUP CH WATERLEA STORMY WEATHER AT SALIERI (IMP NZ)** 01935-2019 29-01-2019: Nz Gr Ch Waterlea's Mad About The Boy - Nz Ch Waterlea's Pride And Joy
1st*

Ch **521** Pts **6** Res _____
BOB **517 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **521 Bitch**

Dobermann

Class 11 - Open Dog

522 Mr WW & Mrs MJ Hamilton: **BISART DNA NBT KMA** 3100423610 16-12-2020: Aust Ch Noahbella Midnight - Aust Ch / Neut Ch Bisart Rise From The Ashes Et
1st*

Ch 522 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

523 S.Linek & D. Filipovic: **IKONS WARRIOR PRINCESS**
 3100462606 05-01-2023: Ch. Ikons Choose Your Weapon
 (Imp Nz) - Ikons Final Destination(Ai) (Imp Nz)
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

524 M & V Yates & D Yates & I Smith: **SALIERI CHAMPAGNE**
KISSES 4100376792 15-07-2022: Kriegmann Walking On
 The Moon - Ch Salieri Rivers Of Babylon
2nd

525 A & TL CHAKRABORTY & VANSITAR DOBERMANN'S:
VANSITAR OF TWO MINDS 6100138684 25-09-2022: Sup
 Ch Vansitar New York State O Mind Wac (Imp Nz) - Ch
 Vansitar Suspicious Minds Jd Swm (Imp Nz)
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

526 Mrs & Mrs Hamilton/Miss Smith/Mr Young/Mrs Kidner:
DOBERLING IN THE LIMELIGHT 4100367617 01-02-2022:
 Sup. Ch. Jodobie Dante By Chance - Doberling First Illusion
1st*

Ch 525 Pts 8 Res 524

BOB 525 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 524 Bitch

German Pinscher

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

530 M. Smith: **MASTERKARN BAD MOON RISING** 4100378698
 Absent 01-10-2022: Masterkarn Red Rock Candy - Ch. Masterkarn
 Sweet Pride Of Mine

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

531 J & A Fryer: **CH. LEMANKO MADE FOR YOU** 2100570943
 Absent 05-09-2021: Ch Masterkarn Made By Design - Ch.
 Piratpoint Helmi Aarre

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

532 J & A Fryer: **CH. MASTERKARN SWEET CHILD OF MINE**
 Absent 4100335625 03-04-2020: Am Ch. Temerity Invoice A Billa
 (Imp Usa) - Ch. Axis Pride Of Melka (Imp Nz)

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

533 Mrs. Anita Fryer & John Fryer: **MASTERKARN VICTORIOUS**
 Absent **MS JADE** 41003155625 08-07-2022: Masterkarn Ur A Dog
 Named Boo - Axis Pride Of Melka (Imp Nz)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

534 Miss A Grendon/Ms M Beyer: **KAITLER TSARINA OF**
DAVEREN (AI) 2100576811 04-01-2022: Carlos Ze Zlateho
 Lankastru (Cze) - Am Ch Daverens Whiskey Girl
1st*

Ch 534 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 534 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____

Leonberger

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

535 A Siddell: **AUST CH GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE**
1st* 3100438819 09-10-2021: Ramalupa Golden Touch -
 Glamourford Nite Edition

BOB-Ch 535 Dog Pts 6

Portuguese Water Dog

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

536 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **GRAND CH RYZYLVA WISHES N**
1st* **DREAMS** 4100305794 18-04-2018: Sup Ch Ryzylva Make A
 Wish (Ai) Ra - Ro Ch Ryzylva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae Tkn

Class 11 - Open Dog

537 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH, ABWAJ OUR**
 Absent **RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016: Am,Ch,Gr,Ch,
 Aviator Lady's Man De Remis [Usa] - Ch Abwaj Guarda
 Lovely Lady

BOB-Ch 536 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Samoyed

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

538 D&J Maguire & H Calderwood: **VALMIKI DIAMOND LEGACY**
1st* **(AI)** 9100012932 19-05-2022: Nikara Diamond Dancer (Jw) -
 Apolar That's What I Like (Ai)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

539 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE GOD OF MISCHIEF**
1st* 4100373536 23-06-2022: Supreme Ch Snerzok Forged In
 Steele - Deejae Once Upon A Dream

Class 11 - Open Dog

540 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH SAMSPRING PHANTOM OF**
1st* **OPERA (IMP PRT)** LOP557408 27-06-2018: G'ucta Des
 Merveilles Boreales - Samspring Dasha

Ch 540 Pts 8 Res 538

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

541 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE GODDESS OF THUNDER**
1st 4100373533 23-06-2022: Supreme Ch Snerzok Forged In
 Steele - Deejae Once Upon A Dream

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

542 Joan L. Webb: **AUSTRALIAN GRAND CHAMPION**
 Absent **SNOWWEB ON PARADE** 4100301926 23-01-2018: Supreme
 Ch. Snowbrook Lucky Star Of Henry - Gr. Ch. Kalaska Gold-
 N-Classgirl

Ch 541 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 540 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 538 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

543 David & Jolene Maguire: **NEUTER CH DEEJAE PRINCESS**
1st* **ODETTE** 4100342310 17-09-2020: Snerzok An Expression Of
 Love - Snerzok Warrior Princess

BNOB 543 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Schnauzer

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

544 MRS I COX: **GR .CH. REGENSTAUF START THE PARTY**
1st* 4100246105 22-07-2014: Nz Ch Regenstau Home And
 Away - Regenstau Naughty But Nice

Ch 544 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

545 KM & TR Nannes: **REGENSTAUF HICKIE FROM KANICKE**
1st* 4100380749 23-11-2022: Grand. Ch. Regenstau Start The
 Party - Regenstau Mistress Of Mayhem

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

546 Iris Cox: **CH. KAITERITERI KIWI KONNEXION (IMP U.K)**
1st* AY05515404 23-01-2021: Miccosukees Winning Hand -
 Gateclyve Aurora From Kaiteriteri

Ch 546 Pts 6

BOB 546 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 544 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

547 K Hibberd: **CH REGENSTAUF MAN OF THE MATCH**
1st* 4100263683 01-09-2015: Ch Regenstau Gangnam Style -
 Ch Regenstau Naughty But Nice

BNOB 547 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Schnauzer (Giant)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

548 Mr B Loughheed & S Gendle: **WULFGAR ROYAL**
1st* **SUCCESSION(AI)** 2100595882 06-11-2022: Sup.Ch. Wulfgar
 Royal Finn - Ch. Wulfgar Moff Delian Mors

Class 4 - Junior Dog

549 S.Richie /P.Talvinen: **ZIGGY STARDUST VENTUS BARBATUS**
1st* BCU 181-001027 11-01-2022: Eu Jw, Ww Jw, Ch Pl Ru, Eu W
 Vdh Bdsq Stablemasters Faiz - Nobody But You Ventus
 Barbatus

Ch 549 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

550 P Talvinen & S Richie: **BLACKLINE LEGACY OF ALL STAR (AI)**
 Absent 4100352746 18-03-2021: Supch Refrain All Star (Imp Fin) -
 Ch Blackline Get Jiggy With It (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB 549 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Schnauzer (Miniature)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

551 J Windle & J Sharland: **CHICABUD IF U GOT IT HAUNT IT**
 Absent 4100379538 31-10-2022: Koobalies Bariloche - Ch.
 Chicabud Gone Walkabout

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

552 Marina Corella I Tor & Jan Zima: **BESONDA HAPPY HEART**
 1st* 4100344955 28-10-2020: Ch. Besonda High Calypso - Ch.
 Skylord A New Hope

Ch 552 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

554 J Windle & J Sharland: **CHICABUD TRICK OR TREAT**
 Absent 4100379542 31-10-2022: Koobalies Bariloche - Ch.
 Chicabud Gone Walkabout

Class 11a - Open Bitch

555 J Windle & J Sharland: **CH CHICABUD GONE WALKABOUT**
 Absent 4100327343 30-09-2019: Am Ch Maniit's Apapachar (Imp
 Usa) - Gr Ch Chicabud Basket Full O Trouble

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB 552 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Shiba Inu

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

556 Jennifer A Nield: **SHADO-LANS EMPIRE STRYKES BACK**
 1st* **WITH RAKURAI (AI)(IMP NZ)** 03330-2022 21-04-2022: Am
 Gr Ch Kawamaisou's Storm Warning (Usa) - Rakurai Ena's
 Gold To Shado-Lans

Class 4 - Junior Dog

557 Ms B Frewen-Lord & Ms M Shuttlewood: **CH ILSONYO HAI**
 1st* **YUU** 4100370307 20-03-2022: Aust Sup Ch Shouowariryuu
 Go Kagiyasou(Imp Jpn) - Am Ch Kuromika Akakiyosou (Imp
 Usa)

Class 11 - Open Dog

558 D Woodcock, L Browning, D Chung: **JUNKEN NO RYUUTO**
 1st* **GO KYUUSHU JUNKENKAI** JS-03436210 05-05-2018: Junken
 No Fukuryuu Go Kyuushu Junkenkai - Junken Murahime Go
 Kyuushu Junkenkai

559 J Whitney: **CH CHIKASHII GO PROUD (IMP POL)** PKR.V-
 Absent 31731 11-10-2020: Pol Ch Pol Gr Ch Taigen Go You Djenima
 (Pol) - Pol Gr Ch Gloria Beskerm (Pol)

Ch 556 Pts 8 Res 557

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

560 J Whitney: **CH CHIKARA GO PROUD (IMP POL)** PKRV-31732
 1st* 11-10-2020: Pol Ch Pol Gr Ch Taigen Go You Djenima (Pol) -
 Pol Gr Ch Gloria Beskerm (Pol)

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

561 Miss Megan Shuttlewood: **ILSONYO FUMI NO YUU**
 1st* 4100370306 20-03-2022: Sup Ch Shouowariryuu Go
 Kagiyasou (Imp Jpn) - Am Ch Kuromika Akakiyosou (Imp
 Usa)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

562 Mrs C D Allen: **MALPAC AYAME COLOURFUL IRIS**
 Absent 5100134406 11-08-2022: Ch Harukoma No Tetsugen Go
 Shimosa Harukomasou (Imp Jpn) - Ch Malpac Aki Mizakura

Ch 561 Pts 7 Res 560

BOB 556 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 561 Bitch

Siberian Husky

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

563 Mrs Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE A NEW WAVE IS**
 1st* **RISING** 4100365656 26-12-2021: Supreme Ch &
 International Ch. Winter Melody Break The Wave (Imp Pol)
 - Sledforce Float Lika Butterfly

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

564 Mrs Janine Christensen: **AUST CH. SLEDFORCE HERE WE GO**
 1st* **AGAIN** 4100357443 19-06-2021: Cudos Lead The Way -
 Sledforce Float Lika Butterfly

BOB-Ch 564 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 563 Bitch

Tibetan Mastiff

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

565 Mr W Murray: **AUST CH. TEMZIN KUMASTER RED HEART**
 1st* 3100433383 14-06-2021: Temzin Bodiva Nuba - Ch.
 Amitabha Star Dancer

BOB-Ch 565 Dog Pts 6

Yakutian Laika

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

566 Wells & Mills: **ORICAL WHEN THE PENNEY DROPS**
 1st* 2100548043 24-08-2020: Russian Ch Rave Review Russian
 Ringleader (Imp Rus) - Rave Review Paint Box (Imp Rus)

BOB-Ch 566 Bitch Pts 6

Group 6 - Specials

Best	505 Boxer
Pts: 25	Mr C Davis: CH Mcboxa Uve Been Charged
R/Up	564 Siberian Husky
Pts: 15	Mrs Janine Christensen: Aust Ch. Sledforce Here We Go Again
Baby	519 Bullmastiff
	M & V Yates & D Yates: SALIERI FIRESTORM(AI)
Minor	525 Dobermann
	A & TL CHAKRABORTY & VANSITAR DOBERMANNS: Vansitar Of Two Minds
Puppy	556 Shiba Inu
	Jennifer A Nield: Shado-Lans Empire Strykes Back With Rakurai (AI)(Imp NZ)
Junior	563 Siberian Husky
	Mrs Janine Christensen: Sledforce A New Wave is Rising
Inter	564 Siberian Husky
	Mrs Janine Christensen: Aust Ch. Sledforce Here We Go Again
State Br	536 Portuguese Water Dog
	Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: GRAND CH Ryzylva Wishes N Dreams
Aus Br	505 Boxer
	Mr C Davis: CH Mcboxa Uve Been Charged
Open	558 Shiba Inu
	D Woodcock, L Browning, D Chung: Junken No Ryuuto Go Kyuushu Junkenkai

Neuter

Best	543 Samoyed
Pts: 7	David & Jolene Maguire: Neuter Ch Deelae Princess Odette
R/Up	547 Schnauzer
Pts: 6	K Hibberd: CH Regenstauf Man of the Match

Finish _____ Absent 17

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Ms M Pylvanainen-Suorsa (Finland)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

568	D Norquay & A Gilson: ZAREBA NO SKIN OFF MY NOSE
1st*	2100580131 09-01-2022: Drumsara Matter Of Trust - Ch Zareba Shinebrite Lika Diamond

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

569	K Boucher & R Sheridan McVicar: CH. HYGAMBLE HIGH STAKES HUSTLER
1st*	2100570169 14-08-2021: Loualli Little Jack Horner - Hygamble Frosty Knickers

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

570	Kristen Glindemann & Carmel Bruce: KAI MIGHTY JOE JOE
1st*	7100046216 20-04-2020: Ch. Abstn Tick Tock Boom - Ch. Zareba Just Like Fire

Class 11 - Open Dog

571	Miss J M Young: CH HYMERE A STAR IS BORN
Absent	6100119920 03-10-2019: Ch Heartbeats Invictus - Ch Zareba Outrageous Fortune

Ch 569 Pts 8 Res 570

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

572	Kristen Glindemann: BOSBROS CRESCENT MOON
1st*	4100378137 08-09-2022: Kaii Mighty Joe Joe - Glitterbulls Kookies N Kream

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

573	Mr C & Mrs A Goodwin: MERRYJAY BOSTN RED HOT IN RIO
1st*	5100131848 18-04-2022: Grand. Ch. Merryjay Bostn Hotshot Teddy - Ch. Merryjay Bostn Bellamia

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

574	Carmel Bruce: RALENTI DIAMOND IN THE SKY
1st	4100375434 07-07-2022: Kaii Mighty Joe Joe - Pickupug Counting Stars

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

575	Carmel Bruce: PICKAPUG COUNTING STARS
1st*	4100355542 19-04-2021: Nz. Ch. Denny Black And White Devils (Imp. Nzl) - Havfun Reachin For A Star

Class 11a - Open Bitch

576	Mr C & Mrs A Goodwin: MERRYJAY BOSTN BARLEY SUGAR
1st*	5100102603 20-09-2017: Grand. Ch. Merryjay Bostn Humbug - Ch. Merryjay Bostn Sugar N Spice

Ch 573 Pts 10 Res 574

BOB 573 Bitch Pts 13 R/Up 569 Dog

British Bulldog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

577	Kerrie White: NANIKOKI THE BUMBLEBEE KING (AI)
1st*	4100379400 24-10-2022: Uk.Ch Kupakos Ethan - Bullenvy My Sisters Keeper

578	Kerrie White: NANIKOKI THE BEESTMASTER (AI)
Absent	4100379401 24-10-2022: Uk.Ch Kupakos Ethan - Bullenvy My Sisters Keeper

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

584	irene snailham: KARAZMA LOOSE LIPS SINK SHIPS
Absent	3100451309 06-05-2022: Ocobo Domination For Marrisforrest(Ipm Uk) - Karazmapeek A Boo

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Chow Chow

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

586	Shenara Moon: CH SHENDARA GOKU
1st*	4100342473 28-08-2020: Touchofchow Tina Jade Emperor - Majestueux Kuroi Yuki

BOB-Ch 586 Dog Pts 6

Dalmatian

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

587	Ms FEL Darling: PACEAWAY DIAMONDS ARE FOREVER(AI)
1st*	4100382079 28-11-2022: Ch Paceaway James Bondd(Ai) - Ch Paceaway Eye Candy

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

588	Dr Julie Beeby: VAREWELL BLACK WATER TIGER
Absent	4100371410 03-05-2022: Ch Dalillu Gratiano Jr - Sup Ch VAREWELL Crystal Bloom Et Ca

589	Ms FEL Darling: PACEAWAY STAR APPEAL
Absent	4100371437 27-04-2022: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Paceaway Zenzara (Ai)

Class 11 - Open Dog

591	Mr AW & Mrs ML Bennett: CH PACEAWAY HAPPY GO LUCKY (AI) ET.
1st*	4100340042 14-07-2020: Uk Ch Dvojica Vendetta (Imp Uk) - Ch Paceaway Just Havin Fun

Ch 591 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

594	Dr Julie Beeby: AUST CH VAREWELL BLACK ORCHID CA
1st	4100335300 01-03-2020: Aust Ch Telde Mac Heath - Aust Sup Ch VAREWELL Crystal Bloom Et Jc Ca

595 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY PRETTY IN PINK**
 4100361991 07-09-2021: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Sup Ch
 Paceaway Starz In The Sky

2nd

Ch 594 Pts 7 Res 595

BOB **591 Dog** Pts 8 R/Up **594 Bitch**

French Bulldog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

596 A.Williams & M.McFadzen: **ALANGROVE A KNIGHTS TALE (AI)** 4100380076 01-11-2022: Uk.Ch Chelmbull The Aviator - Alangrove Avalon

2nd

597 Lanham Mrs J: **CAUZINHAVOC AT WAR PAINT** 5100135918 05-11-2022: Warpaint Nugget Of Gold - Cauzinhavoc Bring It On

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

599 Mr J & Mrs J Hart: **CH MOONGLADE BRATYKA ZIRKA** 4100307038 23-05-2018: Bul. Jr Ch. Bul. Jr Gr Ch. Rom. Jr Ch. Srb. Jr Ch. Ch. Riccardo Konfident Step (Imp Hun) - Moonglade Day Star

1st*

Ch 599 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

601 A.Mclaughlin: **FIREBULL GINGER MEGS** 4100377155 17-03-2022: Chewington Rocket - Firebull Flashover

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

602 Mrs. Michele Gough: **MICHSTEVE MULAN** 4100357314 07-07-2021: Champion Moonglade Moonshadow - Strongjean Kinky Boots

1st*

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

603 KL Peek: **GRAND CH. MOONGLADE USSR KONFIDENTIAL** 4100312812 27-10-2018: Rom. Jr Ch.Bul. Jr Gr Ch. Srb. Jr Ch.Bul. Jr Ch Ch. Riccardo Konfident Step (Imp Hun) - Md Jr Ch. Mk Jr Ch. Ch. A'vigdors Emanuelle (Imp Hun)

1st*

Ch 603 Pts 7 Res 602

BOB **599 Dog** Pts 8 R/Up **603 Bitch**

German Spitz (Klein)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

604 D-B COHEN/B&K Alexander: **CH MIBUDDI DEVILS CHILD** 3100381507 27-08-2018: Ch Nueboree Black Ice - Ch Mibuddi Chrystal Opal Fire

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Great Dane

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

605 Philip and Michelle Hickey: **RIESENHAFT KING OF THE CASTLE AI** 4100372196 30-05-2022: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Br Hauer N Rockingdanes Knight In Shining Armour - Ch Riesenhaft It's In His Kiss

1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

606 Emily Macann: **PIRITANA GUARDIAN OF THE GALAXY (AI)** 3100585109 02-05-2022: Onyxdanes D Fender Downunder (Ai) - Heloroy Fire Of The Galaxy (Ai)

Absent

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

607 Nicole Brandon: **CH RIESENHAFT THE CHILL FACTOR (AI) JC** 4100289861 07-04-2017: Am Ch Divine Acres The Guardian (Imp Usa) - Ch Riesenhaft Once Upon A Time (Ai)

1st*

Ch 607 Pts 7 Res 605

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

608 Emily Macann: **PIRITANA WELCOME TO THE JUNGLE (AI)** 21000595937 31-10-2022: Am.Ch.Am.Gr.Ch.Sl. Creek House Top Hat N Tail (Usa) - Ch. Heloroy Fire Of The Galaxy (Ai)

Absent

609 Emily Macann: **PIRITANA SUNSET AND FIREFLIES (AI)** 2100595938 31-10-2022: Am.Ch.Am.Gr.Ch.Sl. Creek House Top Hat N Tail (Usa) - Ch. Heloroy Fire Of The Galaxy (Ai)

Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

610 Nicole Brandon: **ONDANE WILD HONEY** 3100455047 05-07-2022: Underane Aiming High (Ai) - Ondane Walk On The Wild Side (Ai)

1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

611 Philip and Michelle Hickey: **RIESENHAFT A KNIGHTS KISS AI** 4100372205 30-05-2022: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Br Hauer N Rockingdanes Knight In Shining Armour - Ch Riesenhaft It's In His Kiss

1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

612 EMILY MACANN: **PIRITANA ETERNAL ECLIPSE** 2100564741 15-05-2021: Divadanés Tryn Keep Up - Piritana Exotic Island Mystery (Ai)

Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

613 Rachael Sinclair: **PIRITANA LADY OF THE LAKE** 2100564744 15-05-2021: Divadanés Tryn Keep Up - Piritana Exotic Island Mystery (Ai)

Absent

614 Philip and Michelle Hickey: **CH RIESENHAFT HOLD ON TO YR TIARA AI** 4100356429 09-06-2021: Am Ch Can Ch Gr Ch Hauer N Rockingsanes Knight In Shining Armour Usa - Ch Riesenhaft Chillin Withthesquad Ai

1st*

Ch 614 Pts 8 Res 610

BOB **607 Dog** Pts 10 R/Up **614 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

615 Philip and Michelle Hickey: **CH RIESENHAFT IT'S IN HIS KISS** 4100335361 26-02-2020: Gr Ch Riesenhaft The Time Traveller Ai - Ch Riesenhaft Chillin Withthesquad Ai

1st*

BNOB **615 Bitch** Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Japanese Spitz

Class 11 - Open Dog

616 Jane Faulkner: **AUS CH MANNERKING SECRET TO SUCCESS** 2100514994 05-02-2019: Ch Mannerking Bettr Than The Rest - Ch Mannerking Breaking Dawn

1st*

Ch 616 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

617 Mrs Barbara Winch: **CH MANNERKING LADY ZIVA AT HAWKESMILL** 2100549657 30-09-2020: Sup Ch Daesdaemar Rewrite The Stars - Ch Mannerking Just Make Believe

1st*

Ch 617 Pts 6

BOB **616 Dog** Pts 7 R/Up **617 Bitch**

Keeshond

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

618 Jane Faulkner: **JONJAS CENTAURI** 4100382039 23-11-2022: Can Ch Sup Ch Klompens Dancing With Darcy Imp Can - Jonjas Silver Spirit

1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

619 KL SANTAS & A GRENDON: **AUST CH HUNKEEDORI TH TOPSHOT ALLOVAOZ** 2100566871 20-05-2021: Cib Aust Sup Ch Hunkeedori Heerrreees Jonnie - Aust Ch Hunkeedori Short Back N Sides (Ai)

1st*

BOB-Ch **619 Dog** Pts 6

Lhasa Apso

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

620 P Brown & P King: **NEOKARMA MOVES LIKE JAGGER** 2100594396 09-10-2022: Ger Ch Int Ch Lux Ch Ndl Ch Vdh Ch El Minha's Jangbu (Imp Ndl) - Neokarma Juanina Million At Rysup

1st*

Ch 620 Pts 6

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

621 Mrs D elms and Mrs L Hume: **AUST CH JENNE WILDEST FLIRT** 4100362845 15-10-2021: Ch Dilemma Veni Vici (Imp Hrv) - Sup Ch Elshamara Wildest Dreams

1st*

Ch 621 Pts 6
BOB 621 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 620 Dog

Peruvian Hairless Dog (Medium)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

622 Mrs M Fidler: ~~CH. ARTMAC NIGHT RAIN~~ 4100370509 24-04-2022: Artmac Gunslinger - Valdassa Diamond In The Gruff
1st*

BOB-Ch 622 Bitch Pts 6

Poodle (Standard)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

623 Erin Young: ~~EVERSHINE DELIVERED THE MAGIC~~ 4100375408 19-05-2022: Aust Ch Riviera Stand And Deliver Jd - Status Sunshine Snow Queen
Absent

624 Ms Lu Dean: ~~WAZKY BLUE SKY FLYING HIGH~~ 4100377690 08-09-2022: Ch. Smart Connection Way Too Much (Imp Nzl) - Ch. Tvorimir Love Is In The Air
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

625 Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: ~~CH. VOILA RAISING THE STAKES (AI)~~ 4100363077 06-11-2021: Ch Voila Vanquish - Sup Ch Voila Raise An Eyebrow
Absent

626 Mrs. Kylie Ritter: ~~CH WAZKY THE PIANO MAN~~ 4100363542 14-10-2021: Ch Wazky The Warrior - Ch Tvorimir Dynamo
Absent

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

627 Jill Naughton: ~~CH WAZKY CAPTAIN FANTASTIC~~ 4100363540 14-10-2021: Ch Wazky The Warrior - Tvorimir Dynamo
Absent

Ch 624 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

628 Mrs. Kylie Ritter: ~~WAZKY DREWS WHO I AM~~ 4100377687 08-09-2022: Aus Ch Smart Connection Way To Much (Imp Rus) - Ch Tvorimir Love Is In The Air
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

630 Riley Anderson: ~~CH RIVIERRA RISE FROM THE ASH RN~~ 4100354048 25-02-2021: Ch Loana American Dream - Riviera Raven Elegance
1st*

Ch 630 Pts 7 Res 628

BOB 624 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 630 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

631 Ms Lu Dean: ~~CH. WAZKY SUMMER IN SAVANA~~ 4100268938 09-01-2016: Ch. Artizan Millionaire - Ch. Wazky Hangin With Riff Raff
Absent

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Poodle (Miniature)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

632 Mrs J Miss D & Miss J Craig: ~~ZIADA AFFAIR FROM HELL~~ 4100381062 30-11-2022: Ch. Jenuin When Hell Freezes Over(Ai) - Ziada Real My Flair Treasure
1st*

633 Mrs J Miss D & Miss J Craig: ~~ZIADA CHAOTIC AFFAIR~~ 4100381063 30-11-2022: Ch. Jenuin When Hell Freezes Over(Ai) - Ziada Real My Flair Treasure
Absent

634 Iris Silk: ~~NEGRESKA KARNA~~ 4100381311 14-12-2022: Ch. Coifico Magic Happens - Coifico Kiss From A Rose
2nd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

636 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: ~~CH. DANRITH BEACH PLEASE~~ 4100351505 18-03-2021: Ch. Michandy Striking Midnight - Supreme Champion Danrith Say My Name
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

637 Diane Craig: ~~AUST CH ZIADA SECRET VOODOO MAGIC~~ 4100293248 01-07-2017: End/Int/Ch Dechine Top Secret (Imk Uk) - Aust Ch Myflair Dangerous Liason
1st*

BNOB 637 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Poodle (Toy)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

638 Debra Randall: ~~SILKYELK HOT RUSSIAN~~ 4100381469 25-11-2022: Inapat's Jenuin Sensation (Imp Rus) - Ch. Silkyelk Hot N Spicey
Absent

Class 9 - State Bred Dog

640 Diane Craig: ~~AUST CH ZIADA WALK RIGHT BACK~~ 4100361058 25-08-2021: Aust Ch Ziada Legendary Reign - Aust Ch Montaires Extra Smashing
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

641 Debra Randall: ~~CH SILKYELK BACK IN STYLE~~ 4100328507 16-09-2019: Ch Silkyelk A Night At The Dance - Ch Silkyelk Burnt Toffee
Absent

Ch 640 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

642 Mrs J Miss D & Miss J Craig: ~~ZIADA HOT LITTLE CORVETTE~~ 4100377809 18-09-2022: Aust Ch Afterglow Hot Rod (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Montaires Extra Smashing
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

643 Mrs J Miss D & Miss J Craig: ~~ZIADA HOT AUGUST NIGHT~~ 4100377808 18-09-2022: Aust Ch Afterglow Hot Rod (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Montaires Extra Smashing
Absent

644 Debra Randall: ~~SILKYELK CINNAMON SENSATION~~ 4100378637 12-09-2022: Inapat's Jenuin Sensation (Imp Rus) - Ch Silkyelk Cinnamontoast
Absent

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

645 Debra Randall: ~~SILKYELK ZAMBUCCAS GLORY~~ 4100366400 21-11-2021: Ch Bellissima Zambucca - Silkyelk Dekotas Glory
Absent

Ch 642 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 640 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 642 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

647 Debra Randall: ~~CH SILKYELK CAFE ROMANO~~ 4100301986 19-02-2018: Ch Bellissima Zambucca - Ch Silkyelk Cardamen Countess
Absent

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Schipperke

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

648 Anne Scott: ~~BEADALE HEY GOLD FINGER~~ 5100134010 30-07-2022: Sup Ch Beadale Hey True Blue - Beadale Just Damit
1st*

Ch 648 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

649 Mrs Anne Scott: ~~AUST CH BEADALE BRIGHT STAR EBONY~~ 5100128604 01-11-2021: Cze Ch. Cze Jr Ch Ch Beadale This Is My Time - Beadale Mamma Mia
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

650 Mrs Tania McAlister: ~~WORLD TO COME BY AHMED BOZIEV (IMP RUS)~~ RKF6363259 20-08-2021: Majestic Wizard - Grai Vest Konni For
1st*

Ch 650 Pts 7 Res 649

BOB 650 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 648 Dog

Shih Tzu

Class 9a - State Bred Bitch

651 Mr. Jayden Brown: ~~SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR~~ 4100353031 04-05-2021: Oeshih Mission Accomplished - Ch Oeshih Witchful Thinking
1st*

BOB-Ch 651 Bitch Pts 6

Group 7 - Specials

Best	591 Dalmatian
Pts: 25	Mr AW & Mrs ML Bennett: Ch Paceaway Happy Go Lucky (AI) ET.
R/Up	640 Poodle (Toy)
Pts: 15	Diane Craig: Aust Ch Ziada Walk Right Back
Baby	618 Keeshond
	Jane Faulkner: Jonjas Centauri
Minor	620 Lhasa Apso
	P Brown & P King: Neokarma Moves Like Jagger
Puppy	605 Great Dane
	Philip and Michelle Hickey: Riesenhaft King Of The Castle AI
Junior	568 Boston Terrier
	D Norquay & A Gilson: Zareba No Skin Off My Nose
Inter	569 Boston Terrier
	K Boucher & R Sheridan McVicar: Ch. Hygamble High Stakes Hustler
State Br	640 Poodle (Toy)
	Diane Craig: Aust Ch Ziada Walk Right Back
Aus Br	614 Great Dane
	Philip and Michelle Hickey: CH Riesenhaft Hold On To Yr Tiara AI
Open	591 Dalmatian
	Mr AW & Mrs ML Bennett: Ch Paceaway Happy Go Lucky (AI) ET.

Neuter

Best	637 Poodle (Miniature)
Pts: 7	Diane Craig: Aust Ch Ziada Secret Voodoo Magic
R/Up	615 Great Dane
Pts: 6	Philip and Michelle Hickey: CH Riesenhaft It's In His Kiss

Finish _____ Absent 25

General Specials

Judge: Mr G De Cuyper (Belgium)

Best In Show

Pts: 25

505 Boxer

Mr C Davis: CH Mcboxa Uve Been Charged

Runner Up In Show

Pts: 25

311 Basenji

Ms. Jodie Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiriakos: Ch Glamcurls Champagne Cartel

Baby

519 Bullmastiff

M & V Yates & D Yates: SALIERI FIRESTORM(AI)

Minor

620 Lhasa Apso

P Brown & P King: Neokarma Moves Like Jagger

Puppy

311 Basenji

Ms. Jodie Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiriakos: Ch Glamcurls Champagne Cartel

Junior

319 Beagle

Sharen Bell: Kislev Hey Bo Diddley (AI)

Inter

564 Siberian Husky

Mrs Janine Christensen: Aust Ch. Sledforce Here We Go Again

State Br

437 Finnish Lapphund

Mrs R SEARE: SUPREME CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)

Aus Br

505 Boxer

Mr C Davis: CH Mcboxa Uve Been Charged

Open

227 Cocker Spaniel (American)

Azel Kennels: Ch Azel Always Gotcha Thinking

Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 25

1 Affenpinscher

C D Robinson: Elcavel My Name is

Runner Up Neuter In Show

Pts: 15

543 Samoyed

David & Jolene Maguire: Neuter Ch DeeJae Princess Odette